)

= Redwood Coast Regional Center
N Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

DATE: September 29, 2021
TO: RCDSC Board of Directors
FROM: Kim Orsi, Executive Assistant

SUBJECT: RCDSC Board of Directors’ Regular Meeting — Saturday, October 9, 2021
by Zoom Video/Teleconference and AT&T Telephone Conference.

Please find enclosed the meeting packet for the upcoming RCDSC Board of Directors’
meeting on Saturday, October 9, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. Due to ongoing COVID-19
concerns, this meeting WILL NOT BE IN PERSON and will be held entirely by Zoom
Video/Teleconference and AT&T Telephone Conference. A training for the Board of
Directors’ will immediately follow the meeting.

BY Zoom: In order to join by Zoom, please visit the Zoom website at hitps://zoom.us/join
where you will be prompted to type the Meeting ID followed by the Meeting Password. You
may also copy and past the link to your web browser to join the meeting and follow
prompts. If you do not have video capabilities, you can join the meeting by telephone
through Zoom by dialing the Zoom number below. You will also be prompted to enter the
Meeting ID and Password.

https://us02web.zoom.us/|/87440232478 (letter ' in the link)

Meeting Password: 434077
Meeting ID: 874 4023 2478
Zoom Dial in Option by Telephone: 1-669-900-6833

BY AT&T Teleconferencing: Using any telephone, call in by dialing the following toll
free number and access code:

Dial Toll Free: 888-278-0296 (you are not required to dial ‘1’ if using a smart phone).
Access Code: 7928387

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any additional questions: 707-462-3832 x260
or korsi@redwoodcoastrc.org.

Thank you.

cc: RCDSC Packet Mailing List/Facilitators
RCRC Offices and RCRC website: www.redwoodcoastrc.org




T

OUR VISION

Redwood Coast Regional Center recognizes that a vision statement is a projection of the ideal future. A
vision statement provides a picture of things, not as they are, but as they might be. It is the “north star”
which guides all journeys and which, like the north star, remains a bright fixture on the horizon of all that

is possible.

It is the vision of Redwood Coast Regional Center that all people in our community, including individuals
with developmental disabilities, will live, learn, work, travel, and play in the best, most inclusive

environments.

We envision strong, healthy individuals and families whose emotional resources are renewed and
supported by community and regional center. We envision full access to a complete array of health

services throughout life.

We envision a system of services and supports that is determined by the individuals served. We
envision a process that is complementary to the individual's own life, and which does not intrude upon
the person’s chosen lifestyle. We envision people residing in the living arrangement of their choice.
We recognize that life is made meaningful by loving, being loved, and having friends and relationships.
We acknowledge that life is enhanced by contribution, responsibility and the opportunity to learn new
ideas and to engage in new experiences, including educational opportunities, social interactions, and
work activities. We envision a system of services and supports which acknowledge the person’s age,

lifestyle preferences and culture, and which is fluid and ever changing.

We envision all people being empowered to communicate with their own minds and hearts to determine
their supports and services.

We also subscribe to a vision which represents the highest commitment to excellence. We envision a
commitment to honesty, compassion, trustworthiness, flexibility, responsiveness, accountability,
accessibility, creativity and a passion for community service.

We envision a joyful and supportive environment in which trust is the cornerstone of all interactions,
humor is appreciated and everyone participates fully in teamwork. We envision one community. We

value diversity and honor individuals.

We strive to be accessible, to be knowledgeable, to be accountable, to accomplish tasks in a timely and
effective manner, and to offer and receive feedback formally and informally on how we are doing in

fulfilling our mission and realizing our vision.

We envision all members of the support community having access to adequate resources, including
funding, in order to provide desired services and supports. We envision a collaboration between
members of the community which creates a whole of services and supports which is greater than the
sum of its‘component contributors. We acknowledge that shared learning, communication and planning
activities will provide the greatest benefit for those individuals we mutually serve, as well as for our
respective members. We envision a culture in which all members of the community are respected,
supported, honored, and recognized for their diverse contributions and valued services.

We envision educational efforts which focus on teaching relationship rather than care giving; which
teach support rather than control; which teach communication rather than regulation. We promote
informed exploration and risk taking, with opportunities for feedback. We envision individual and
community satisfaction as the standard by which all services are measured.

Adopted March 7, 1998

RCDSC Board of Directors dl-r

l._=.‘

NS




NUESTRA VISION

El Redwood Coast Regional Center reconoce que una declaracion de visién es una proyeccion del futuro ideal.
Una daclaracion de vision proporgiona una imagen de las cosas, no como son, $ino como pueden ser. Es la
<estrolia norte” que guia todos fos caminos y que, como la estrella del norte, permanece iuminosa en el hoiizonte
de todo lo que es posible. -

Es la visién del Redwood Coast Regional Center que toda la gente de nuestra comunidad, inclusive los
individuos con discapacidades de desarrollo, vivan, aprendan, trabajen, Vidjen, y jueguen en el entomo mas
integrador.

Visualizamos individuos y familias fuertes y saludables cuyos recursos emocionales son renovados y apoyados

por Ia comunidad y el centro regional. Visualizamos acceso plenc a un despliegue completo de servicios de
salud de por vida.

Visualizamos un sistema de servicios y apoyos determinado por los individuos a quienes sirven. Visualizamos un
proceso que complementa la propia vida del individuo, sin entrometerse en el estilo de vida escogido por la
gersona. Visualizamos a las personas residiendo en el estilo de vida que escojan. Reconocemos que la vida
adquiere significado por amar, ser amado, tener amigos y relaciones. Reconocemos que [a vida se enriquece
guando hay contribucién, responsabilidad, ¥ epariunidad para aprender nuevas ideas y comprometerse con
nuevas experiencias, inciusive oportunidades educativas, interacciones sociales, y actividades de trabajo.
Visualizamos un sistema de servicios y apoyes que reconozcan la edad de la persona, st preferencia por un
estilo de vida y cuttura, y que fluye y es cambiante.

Visualizamos due toda la gente tenga poder para comunicarse con sus propias mentes y corazones para
determinar sus apoyos y servicios.

También adoptamos una visién que representa el mas alto compromiso a la excelencia. Visualizamos un
compromiso a la honradez, compasién, confiabilidad, flexibilidad, responder, responsabilidad, accesibilidad,
creatividad, y una pasién por dar servicio comunitario. .

Visualizamos un entomo alegrs y sofidaric en el que ka confianza es la piedra anguiar de todas ias interacciones,
donde e! humor es apreciado y todos pariicipan plenamente en el rabajo de equipo. Visualizamos una
comunidad. Valoramos la diversidad y honramos a los individuos.

Nos esforzamos por ser accesibles, tener conocimientos, ser confiables, realizar tareas de manera oportuna y.
eficaz, ofrecer y recibir comentarios formales e informales sobre como estamos realizando nuestra mision y
cumpliendc con nuestra vision.

Visualizamos que todos ios miembros que apoyan a la comunidad tengan acceso a los recursos adecuados,
inclusive financiariiento, para proporcionar los servicios y apoyos deseados. Visualizamos una colaboracioén
entre los miembros dé la comunidad para crear un cuerpo de servicios y apoyos que es més grande que la suma
de los contribuciones que lo componén. Reconocemos que el compartir aprendizaje, comunicacion y actividades
planeadas va a proporcionar un mayor beneficio para aquelios individuos que conjuntamente servimaos, asi como
para nuestros respectivos miembros. Visualizamos una cuitura en ia que todos los miembros de la comunidad
son respetados, apoyados, honrados, reconocidos por sus diversas contribuciones y sus valiosos _seryi'pios.

Visualizamos los esfuerzos educativos que enfocan sobre una ensefianza de relaciones mas que en ofrecer
cuidado; que ensefian como dar apoyo mas que controlar; que ensefian como comunicarse mas que
reglamentar. Abogamos por hacer exploraciones informadas y tomar riesgas, con cportunidades para escuchar
comentarios. Visualizamos que la satisfaccion individuat'y comunitaria sea el esténder por el que todos os
servicios sean medidos.

Adoptada el 7 de marzo de 1998
Mesa Diractiva de RCDSC



DRAFT MEETING MINUTES

|




MEETING AGENDA
Redwood Coast Developmental Services Corporation
Board of Directors’
Saturday, October 9, 2021 9:00 to 10:00 a.m.

By ZOOM Video/Teleconferencing
https://us02web.zoom.us/|/87440232478
Meeting ID: 874 4023 2478
Passcode: 434077
Dial by your location: 1 669 900 6833
AT&T Telephone Conference:

Dial Toll Free: 888-278-0296
Access Code: 7928387

There will be a training for the Board of Directors’ immediately following the regular meeting

AGENDA
. Call to Order/Roll Call/Introductions (5 min.)
. Select Timekeeper/Sharing the Vision (4 min.)
. Approval of Agenda (2 min.)

. Approval of the August 11, 2021 Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes (2 min.)

. Community Input (3 min. each)

. Board Development Committee: Recommendation and Action to (5 min.)
Seat New Board Member

. Executive Director’s Report — Dr. Smalley (8 min.)
. Administrator’s Report — A. Medina (8 min.)
. Standing Committee Reports (8 min.)

a) Executive Committee: T. Leighton

b) Client Advisory Committee: W. Lewis will provide an update and
request ratification by the Board of new CAC member.

c) Ad-Hoc Bylaws Committee: T. Leighton will request committee members
and request ratification by the Board.

d) Vendor Representative Report: S. Jackson




10. ARCA Reports:

a) Executive Director’s Report: Dr. Smalley

b) ARCA Board Delegate Report: T. Leighton

c) ARCA CAC Report: C. Miller

11. County Liaison and Connection Reports:

e Del Norte
e Humboldt

12. Community input

13. Close the Meeting

Acronyms A through I:

AB: Assembly Bill

ADA: Americans with Disabilities Act

ARCA: Association of Regional Center Agencies

ACH: Aidimns Qrnantriion Ninardar
AoU. AULST SPECITUM wiSOIGe!

ASP: Alliance of Service Providers

BCBA: Board Certified Behavioral Analyst

CAC.: Client Advisory Committee

Cal-ABLE: Caiifornia Achieving a Better Life Experience
Cal-OSHA: Caiifornia Occupationai Safety and Health Act
CARF: Commission on Accreditation of Rehabilitation
CCL: Community Care Licensing

CDC: Center for Disease Control

CDER: Client Development Evaluation Report

CPP: Community Placement Plan

CRA: Clients' Rights Advocate

CRDP: Community Resource and Development Plan
DDS: Department of Developmental Services

DHHS: Department of Health and Human Services
DSP: Direct Support Professionals

EBSH: Enhanced Behavioral Home

ED: Executive Director

HDO: Housing Development Plan

IEP: Individualized Education Program

IFSP: Individual Familv Service Plan

ILS: Independent Living Service

tPP: Individualized Program Plan

LCSW: Licensed Clinical Social Worker

MHSA: Mental Health Services’ Act

MSW: Master of Social Work

OCRA: Office of Clients' Rights Advocacy (See CRA)
OPS: Operations

PEP: Purchase of Services Expenditure Projection
PPE: Personal Protection Equipment

POS: Purchase of Services

RCDSC: Redwood Coast Developmental Services Corporation
RAC: Regional Advisory Committee

RCHDC: Rural Communities Housing Development Corporation
RCRC: Redwood Coast Regional Center

SCDD: State Council on Developmental Disabilities
SDP: Self Determination Program

SLS: Supported Living Service

SB: Senate Bill

SELPA: Special Education Local Plan Area

SSi: Social Security Income

SSP: State Supplementary Program

UVAH: Ukiah Valley Association of Habilitation

WIC: Welfare and Institutions Code

e T T e e

(8 min.)

(3 min.)

e —r——— - e e ——




9/21/2021

|

October 9, 2021
Board Meeting

Redwood Coast Developmental Services Corporation

ltem 1 _
Call to Order/Roll Call/Introductions é

= The Board President will begin the meeting by calling the meeting to order and
will request Roll Call to assure there is a Quorum present. (A quorum is a
majority of the currently appointed directors).

»  When your name is called: Reply “here” and say the County you represent and
your position.

« The Board President will call for introductions from guests in attendance.




9/21/2021

ltem 2 -

-
PO
N

Select Timekeeper/Sharing the Vision Ry

« The Board President will request a timekeeper to keep the meeting on track and on
time.

« The Board President will ask members of the board to share a portion of the
Redwood Coast Regional Center Vision Statement.

ltem 3
Approval of the Meeting Agenda =

+ The Board President will ask if there are any changes to the proposed agenda. If
there are none, the Board President will note that the agenda has been received
and approved as submitted. No vote will be necessary.

+ If there are changes to the agenda, the Board will discuss. Only items of urgency
after the posting of the agenda can be added.

e Ask for questions

» Askforcomments

» Ask fora motion and second
»  Ask for Public Comment

* Vote on the item




9/21/2021

n
)

AT
g‘

ltem 4
Approval of Meeting Minutes

» The Board President will ask if there are any changes to the Board Meeting Minutes
for the August 11, 2021 meeting. If there are none, the Board President will note
that the meeting minutes have been received and approved as submitted. No vote

will be necessary.

+ If there are changes, they will be noted and a vote will be necessary.
» Ask for questions

* Askfor comments

» Ask for a motion and second

» Ask for Public Comment

* Vote on the item

ltem 5 ¢ 3 o
<
Community Input ﬂ' R

« The Board President will invite members of the community to provide comments to
the Board. Each community member who wishes to speak will have the floor for 3

minutes.

* Ask for questions

* Ask for comments




9/21/2021

ltem 6
Board Development Committee

« The Board President will introduce a new candidate for the board and will make a
recommendation to seat the new board member. ACTION will be requested for Board
approval to seat the new board member.

* Ask for questions

* Askforcomments

« Ask for a motion and second
» Ask for Public Comment

« Vote on the item

ltem 7
Executive Director’s Report

« Redwood Coast Regional Center's Executive Director, Dr. Kimberly Smalley will
provide her report to the Board.

* Ask for questions

» Ask for comments




9/21/2021

ltem 8
Administrator’s Report LEE

+ Redwood Coast Regional Center’s Director of Administration, Amy Medina will
provide her report to the Board.

» Ask for question

e Askfor comments

ltem 9
Standing Committee Reports

Committee Chairs will provide updates to their reports:
a) Executive Committee: T. Leighton

b) Client Advisory Committee: W. Lewis will provide an update and request ratification
by the Board for a new CAC member.

c) Ad-Hoc Bylaws Committee: T. Leighton will request committee members and
request ratification of the committee by the board.

d) Vendor Representative Report: S. Jackson
e Ask for questions
* Ask for comments

* Ratify Committee Members




9/21/2021

ltem 10
ARCA Reports

The following ARCA Reports will be provided:
a) Executive Director's Report - Dr. Smalley will be asked to provide an update

b) ARCA Board Delegate Report: T. Leighton will provide an update.
c) ARCA CAC Report: C. Miller will be asked to provide an update

s  Ask for questions

* Ask for comments

ttem 11 &

County Liaison and Connection Reports

» The Board President will call on members for updates on events that are happening
and what community connections they have made in their county:

< Del Norte
«» Humboladt

O Ask for questions Lake and Mendocino will provide reports during the next meeting

* Ask for comments




9/21/2021

ltem 12 %_i?'r
Community Input

« The Board President will invite members of the community to provide comments to
the Board. Each community member who wishes to speak will have the floor for 3

minutes.

* Ask for questions

« Ask for comments

ltem 13
Close the Meeting é

» The Board President will close the meeting and announce:

+ The next meeting will be held by Zoom Video/Teleconference on Wednesday,
November, November 10, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.




DRAFT Meeting Minutes

REDWOOD COAST DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES CORPORATION
Meeting of the Board of Directors — By Zoom Video/Teleconferencing
And AT&T Teleconferencing
Wednesday, August 11, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.
#1 FY: 2021-2022

Directors Present: Beverly Fontaine, Allison Hillix, Bill Lacy, Diane Larson, Tamera
Leighton, Will Lewis, Dave Matson, Cassandra May, Chris Nifong,
Teresa Schnacker, Keith Peeples

Directors Absent: Steven Jackson and Mike Sawyer (

Facilitétors Present: Mark Konkler, Electra Gimble

RCRC Staff Present. Mary Block: Director of Client Services, Dolores Delgado:
Diversity Outreach Assistant/Translator, Jennifer Garcia: Diversity Outreach Specialist,
Nichole Haydon: Director of Human Resources, Amy Medina, Director of Administration,
Chris Miller: Client Advocate, Jonathan Padilla: Director of Community Services, Kim
Orsi: Executive Assistant, Dr. Kimberly Smalley: Executive Director,

Others Present: Julie Eby-McKenzie: SCDD, Melissa Robinson: Primary Liaison,
Department of Developmental Services Office of Community Operations Community
Programs Specialist, Kevin Schnacker: Community member.

1. Call to Order/Roll Call/Introductions: The regular meeting of the RCDSC Board of
Directors was called to order by Board President T. Leighton at 6:02 p.m. K. Orsi
read aloud the disclaimer that the audio ©of the meeting was being recorded for future
posting to the RCRC website. T. Leighton conducted rollcall. K. Orsi reported that a
guorum was present.

2. Select Timekeeper/ Sharing the Vision: T. Leighton called on A. Hillix to be
timekeeper. T. Leighton asked for volunteers to read a portion of the vision and i i
Schnacker shared the following paragraph: “We envision all people being empowered
to communicate with their own minds and hearts to determine their supports and
services.”

3. Approval of Agenda: T. Leighton called to approve the agenda and asked if there
were changes and hearing none the agenda was approved as presented.

4. Approval of Meeting Minutes from July 14, 2021 Board Meeting: T. Leighton
called for any changes or corrections to the meeting minutes and hearing none the
meeting minutes were approved as presented.

E

RCDSC Board Meeting Minutes
August 11,2021 Page 1



5. Community Input: T. Leighton called for community input:

e J. Eby-McKenzie from the SCDD announced that the Regional Advisory
Committee (RAC) will meet on Thursday, September 23, 2021 and will focus on
strategic planning. The SCDD will be implementing its five-year State Plan that will
begin October 2021. The RAC will review the Plan and make recommendations for
activities and what their focus should be for SCDD staff and the RAC for the
coming year as well as the next five years. They will also review critical needs for
this catchment area and what can be done and discuss partners to work with.
Members of the board and community are invited to attend and public participation
is encouraged to provide input on the Plan. Please contact J. Eby-McKenzie:
julie.eby-mckenzie@scdd.ca.gov if you would like to be added to the distribution
list.

SCDD has 100 emergency kits that they would like to distribute to clients and
family members; however, they must be paired with an emergency training in order
to receive the kltS if anyone would like to host virtual emergency tralnlng please

reach out to SCDD.

SCDD a!so has | PE avaulab!e to those m thn Eureka area ppE hae been baggnd
s that i ncii

-t

it

6. Executive Deveiopment Committee Updat_e-: It was reported that the potential new
board member has withdrawn their application. T. Leighton noted that the Mendocino
County seat remains vacant and the Board will continue recruitment for all vacancies.

7. Executive Directors Report: T. Leighton called on Dr. Smalley who provided the
following updates: )

e COVID Update: Outbreaks continue in all four-counties. Most are staff persons-at
various agpncues that have recently tested positive. Vaccination rates for RCRC
clients remain low at 20 percent and RCRC continues outreach to clients and
families. Overall, the counties in RCRC’s catchment seem to be moving backward
as the hospltals in Lake County and Crescent City are at capacity. Community
Care Licensed facilities are requiring that staff must be vaccinated or COVID
tested weekly.

e RCRC Staffing Update: RCRC is actively recruiting for nine open positions of
which service coordination is priority.

¢ Budget Trailer Bills: Included in the Executive Director’s (ED) report are
highlighted portions of the Trailer Bills that include Early Intervention, Social
Recreation/Camping Services (no longer suspended services and will be
returning), Children ages 3 and 4 without a formal diagnosis can continue to be
served by regional center. Please refer to the ED Report for additional details.

RCDSC Board Meeting Minutes
August 11, 2021 Page 2



¢ New Funding for Positions Earmarked by DDS: There is positive outcome in
new positions as DDS will provide funding specifically for a Deaf/Hearing Impaired
Specialist, Emergency Coordination Manager, two to three positions to support
Self Determination Program (SDP) and three positions for individuals with no or
low Purchase of Services.

Dr. Smalley called for questions: T. Leighton asked who can assist clients/families
until the positions for SDP are in place? Dr. Smalley reported that clients/families
can contact their current service coordinators for assistance regarding SDP.

8. Director of Administration’s Report: T. Leighton called on A. Medina who provided
the following updates:

e Correction to Report: A. Medina noted that there is an error on page 3, item two
FY 2020-2021 Spending Authority-Operations: The copy in the board packets
reflects $11.9 million and should reflect $12.4 million.

o Remaining Funds for FY 2020-2021: Any funds remaining have been
encumbered for specific projects from the prior year.

o Governor’s Budget: A. Medina provided the following link which is also included
in the Administrator's Report: https://www.ebudget.ca.gov. RCRC will receive
funding for additional positions as reported by Dr. Smalley. In addition, RCRC will
receive additional funding specifically for the vendor rate increase implementation
that will take place over the next five years.

s C-1 Allocation: RCRC is still awaiting the C-1 (C represents the third year of
RCRC's five-year contract with DDS) as DDS is still working through the state
budget to determine the allocations for each regional center. The C-1 should be
received by September 1% and A. Medina will provide details during the October
board meeting.

9. Standing Committee Reports: T. Leighton called on committee chairs for their

reports:

a) Client Advisory Committee Report: W. Lewis reported Julie Eby-McKenzie
from the SCDD provided a training for the committee on being a board member.
W. Lewis reported that he asked if non-board members can join the CAC and
reported that the CAC is not restricted to only board members and can move
forward with hew members. B. Lacy reported that he has worked with C. Miller to
develop a meeting announcement for the next CAC meeting.

b) Vendor Representative Report: S. Jackson was absent and will provide an
update during the next meeting.

All committee meetings are open to the public and agendas/announcements for
upcoming meetings will emailed and posted to RCRC’s website.

*

RCDSC Board Meeting Minutes
August 11, 2021 Page 3



10.New Business:

a) RCDSC Board of Directors Trammg Plan FY: 2021-2022. T. Leighton called
for a discussion with an action to approve the proposed Board Training Plan for
2021-2022. T. Leighton called for questions. D. Matson asked about the
proposed October in-person meeting/training. T. Leighton indicated that the
board is hopeful that this meeting and training can be held in person; however, if
it cannot be in person (due to COVID), everyone will be notified and the
meeting/training will instead be held by Zoom Video/Teleconference.

M/SIC: T. Schnacker (D. Larson) motioned to approve the proposed 2021-2022
RCDSC Board of Directors Training Plan for 2021-2022. T. Leighton calied for a
vote by rollcall. T. Leighton returned to the motion and called for any public
comment and hearing none, the motion carried.

11.ARCA Reports: T. Leighton called for the ARCA Reports.

a) Executive Director’'s ARCA Report: Dr. Smalley reported that the Executive
Director’s group is reviewing details in the 2021-2022 budget and Trailer Bill
language with ARCA and DDS as the Trailer Bill language provides details of
how the funding in the budget is to be carried out.

b) RCDSC Board Delegate Report: T. Leighton reported that members have been
focused on board member recruitment and more recently how to read the
Administrator's Reports which is an upcoming training for board that will be held
in May 2022. T. Leighton will be reporting on her recent board recruitment efforts
during the upcoming ARCA Board Delegate meeting.

c) ARCA CAC Report: C. Miller reported that he had a schedule conflict and
missed the last ARCA CAC meeting and noted that the group continues to meet
monthly and is also reviewing the budget and Trailer Bill language.

followmg counties:

% Lake County: A. Hillix reported that she has been working on outreach for board
member recruitment and added that with the opening of the new RCRC office in
Clearlake, she is hopeful to recruit a new member from that community.

T. Leighton reported that in her personal career, she has shared responsibilities
for communicating with Caltrans-District 1 and that she has advocated for ADA
improvements in Del Norte/Crescent City that are currently underway. Lake
County is also part of Caltrans District 1 and T. Leighton invited A. Hillix to join
her and help to advocate for a similar ADA projects in Lake County.

% Mendocino County: There were no reports.

13.Community Input: T. Leighton called for community input:
e J. Eby-McKenzie requested that T. Leighton let her know if the SDCC could also
provide assistance with an ADA project in Lake County.

T ——— T T T —— e
e e e ———™™—m—mmm—"

Qrn

RCDSC Board Meeting Minutes
August 11, 2021 Page 4



14.Close the Meeting: T. Leighton adjourned the meeting at 7:00 p.m. The next board
meeting will be held on Saturday, October 9, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. in Eureka at the
Humboldt County Office of Education. A training for the board will immediately follow

the meeting.

As reported earlier, the board is hopeful that the October meeting will be able to
proceed in person; however, if that is not possible due to COVID, the meeting and
training will instead be held by Zoom Video/Teleconference.

Allison Hillix, Secretary
RCDSC Board of Directors’

kao

Acronyms: Updated 8/11/21
AB: Assembly Bill

ADA: Americans with Disabilities Act

ARCA: Association of Regional Center Agencies

ASD: Autism Spectrum Disorder

ASP: Alliance of Service Providers

BCBA: Board Ceriified Behavioral Analyst

CAC: Client Advisory Committee

Cal-ABLE: California Achieving a Better Life Experience
Cal-OSHA: California Occupational Safety and Health Act
CARF: Commission on Accreditation of Rehabilitation
CCL: Community Care Licensing

CDC: Center for Disease Control

CDER: Client Development Evaluation Report

CPP: Community Placement Plan

CRA: Clients’ Rights Advocate

CRDP: Community Resource and Development Plan
DDS: Department of Developmental Services

DHHS: Department of Health and Human Services
DSP: Direct Support Professionals

EBSH: Enhanced Behavioral Home

ED: Executive Director

HDO: Housing Development Plan

HSU: Humboldt State University

IEP: Individualized Education Program

IFSP: Individual Family Service Pian

ILS: Independent Living Service

IPP: Individualized Program Plan

LCSW: Licensed Clinical Social Worker

MHSA: Mental Health Services’ Act

MSW: Master of Social Work

OCRA:; Office of Clients’ Rights Advocacy (See CRA)
OPS: Operations

PEP: Purchase of Services Expenditure Projection
PPE: Personal Protection Equipment

POS: Purchase of Services

RAC: Regional Advisory Committee

RCDSC: Redwood Coast Developmental Services Corporation
RCHDC: Rural Communities Housing Development Corporation
RCRC: Redwood Coast Regional Center

SCDD: State Council on Developmental Disabilities
SDP: Self Determination Program

SLS: Supported Living Service

SB: Senate Bill

SELPA: Special Education Local Plan Area

SSI: Social Security Income

SSP: State Supplementary Program

UVAH: Ukiah Valley Association of Habilitation

WIC: Welfare and Institutions Code

W
e~ ————m—————— 7 : m 7

RCDSC Board Meeting Minutes
August 11, 2021

Page 5







Redwood Coast Developmental Services Corporation
Board of Directors Meeting, October 9, 2021

Executive Director’s Report
Regional Center Operations:

COVID Update:

RCRC continues to monitor infection rates and health care capacity in our four counties. At this
time, we remain open to the public by appointment only and reevaluating biweekly.

DDS COVID Dashboard Information:
https://www.dds.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2021/09/DDS COVID-19 demographics-and-
residence 09162021.pdf

https://www.dds.ca.gov/corona-virus-information-and-resources/data/

Staffing Updates:

RCRC has nine open positions at this time. As always, we prioritize service coordination
positions.

We have happily filled our Emergency Management Coordinator position. Fred Keplinger joined
on October 1, 2021. Mr. Keplinger’s background in law enforcement and crisis management
bring a new and needed skill set to RCRC. He is both an educator and a first responder. He will
be visiting all RCRC offices over the next few weeks, getting a feel for our counties different and
unique needs.

| am also thrilled to announce we have hired our new clinical director, Dr. Jacinthe Krause Roy
who will be joining RCRC the end of October. Dr. Kraus Roy has been a practicing family
physician and medical educator for the last 15 years in Australia. She is originally a local girl
and will be returning home to Arcata.

We continue to recruit for a deaf and hard of hearing specialist. Additionally, this year’s
legislation/DDS budget has also provided for new positions to support self-determination and
specific service coordinators serving clients who are culturally and linguistically diverse with low
and no Purchase of Service data.

Additional Updates:

Public Meeting: RCRC will be holding a public meeting by Zoom Video/Teleconference on
Monday, October 18, 2021, from 2:00 to 3:00 p.m. to request the public’s assistance in
developing activities to address the Public Policy Outcomes for Year 2022. An announcement
is included in your board packet and posted on RCRC’s website under News Announcements,
Events Calendar and Performance Plan.

RCRC was recently invited to meet with Senator McGuire’s office to discuss needs in our local
communities as a whole (technology, health care deficits, housing needs, work force crisis.)



RCRC Newsletter: A copy of the current issue of RCRC’s Newsletter s included in your board
packet. Thank you Jennifer Garcia, RCRC Diversity Outreach Specialist

Thank you,

Dr. Kimberly Smalley, Executive Director

MHSA: Parent Academy https:/padlet.com/bctservices2/4x94rz0Ictzudnae
Service Provider Academy: https://padlet.com/betservices2/nxfxs8iq8ilik84d

Twitter: @RedwoodCoastRC
Instagram: redwoodcoastregionalcenter
Facebook: Redwood Coast Regional Center and @redwoodcoastregionalcenter



Corporacién de Servicios de Desarrollo de Redwood Coast
Reunién de la Junta Directiva, 9 de octubre de 2021
Informe de los directores ejecutivos

Operaciones del centro regional:

Actualizaciéon de COVID:

RCRC continta monitoreando las tasas de infeccion y la capacidad de atencion médica en
nuestros cuatro condados. En este momento, permanecemos abiertos al publico solo con cita
previa y reevaluando cada dos semanas.

Informacion del panel DDS COVID:
https://www.dds.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2021/09/DDS COVID-19 demographics-and-
residence 09162021.pdf

https://www.dds.ca.gov/corona-virus-information-and-resources/data/

Actualizaciones de personal:

RCRC tiene nueve posiciones abiertas en este momento. Como siempre, priorizamos los
puestos de coordinacion de servicios.

Felizmente hemos llenado nuestro puesto de Coordinador de Manejo de Emergencias. Fred
Keplinger se unié a RCRC el 1 de octubre de 2021. La experiencia del Sr. Keplinger en la
aplicacion de la ley y la gestion de crisis aportan un nuevo y necesario conjunto de habilidades
a RCRC. Es tanto un educador como un socorrista. Visitara todas las oficinas de RCRC
durante las préximas semanas para familiarizarse con las necesidades Unicas y diferentes de
nuestros condados.

También me complace anunciar que hemos contratado a nuestra nueva directora clinica, la
Dra. Jacinthe Krause Roy, que se incorporara al RCRC a finales de octubre. El Dr. Kraus Roy
ha sido médico de familia en ejercicio y educador médico durante los Gltimos 15 afios en
Australia. Ella es originalmente una chica local y regresara a casa en Arcata.

Continuamos contratando a un especialista en sordos y problemas de audicién. Ademas, el
presupuesto de la legislacion / DDS de este afio también ha proporcionado nuevos puestos
para apoyar la autodeterminacion y coordinadores de servicios especificos que atienden a
clientes que son culturaimente y linglisticamente diversos con poca o ninguna informacion de
compra de servicios.

Actualizaciones adicionales:

Reunion publica: RCRC llevara a cabo una reunion publica por Zoom Video / Teleconference el
lunes 18 de octubre de 2021 de 2:00 a 3:00 p.m. para solicitar la asistencia del publico en el
desarrollo de actividades para abordar los Resultados de la politica publica para el afio 2022.
Se incluye un anuncio en el paquete de la junta y se publica en el sitio web de RCRC en
Anuncios de noticias, Calendario de eventos y Plan de desempefio.

Reunién con el Senador McGuire: Recientemente, se invité al RCRC a reunirse con la oficina
del Senador McGuire para discutir las necesidades de nuestras comunidades locales en su

1



conjunto (tecnologia, déficit de atencion médica, necesidades de vivienda, crisis de la fuerza
laboral).

Boletin de RCRC: una copia de la edicién actual de los boletines de RCRC incluida en el
paquete de Ia junta. Gracias Jennifer Garcia, Especialista en Difusion de Diversidad de RCRC.

Gracias,
Dr. Kimberly Smalley, Directora ejecutiva

MHSA: Academia de padres: https://padlet.com/bctservices2/4x94rz0Ictzudnae
Academia de proveedores de servicios:: https://padlet.com/bctservices2/nxfxs8ig8jlik84d

Twitter: @RedwoodCoastRC
Instagram: redwoodcoastregionalcenter
Facebook: Redwood Coast Regional Center and @redwoodcoastregionalcenter



IIIIII TN NSNS NI I NS NSNS SN NS EE RN
J

|

)

ADMINISTRATOR’S
REPORT




ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors’ Meeting

October 9th, 2021
Data Through August 31st, 2021

Administrator’s Report To The Board
ENGIISH s wimsmmviomn ssvains susiem sime wimises s-asmnewn @ese @asmsieems s
SPANISN , vien s o imerime sim S o5 s R HAEE 08 8 SV TGN SRR M

Summary Charts
Client COUNt . ... ... .4 cumin oo uesls SEmemmmesas i o vms i e s e s
POS Payments . ..o ottt e
Operations Payments . . .. ...t it e

Contract Status Report
SUMMaANY PaBe . vttt it et e e e
POSPaymentDetails . ... ..ottt iiiir i ieaeann
Operations PaymentDetails. ........ovviiniinirninrnnnenennnan.
Prior YearsContractStatus . . . ...t

General Ledger POS Account Graphs:
Total Client CoOUNt ...ttt e et e e e ie e e e
Total Monthly POS Amount .. ... .. i
Monthly Cost PerClient ..ot iiiiiie s
CommunityCare Facility ........cciiiiiiiiii i
Day Training .. ....vtiti it it st r s san et
Supported Employment ... ... ... i
Non-Medical Services, Professional .. ..o iinnnnnn.
Non-Medical Services, Program . .. ......cuiiiiiiinmninraaenens
Transportation .. ... .. it i e s
Other Authorized Services . ... ... it
Supported Living Services . . ... vvvviv i i
Hospital Care . .. ..... ... ueiis sieealonin daasa s saia s sen siaii e 4
Medical EQUIPMENt . . .. oottt i it et s
Medical Care, Professional . .......ouiioii i i e
Medical Care, Program . ... ..ttt e
Respite, In-HOME . ... ..o i
Respite, Qut-of-Home . . . ..ot e

Miscellaneous
Client Benefit Fund Account LOg . . ... .. viiieiiii i i e
Client Benefit Fund Quarterly Statement .. .........cooiviiiiiiiinnnnn

Page 1



REPORTE DEL ADMINISTRATOR

Junta de la Mesa Directiva

9 de Octubre de 2021
Datos Hasta el 31 de Agosto de 2021

Reporte del Administrador a la Mesa Directiva
== T R T T
ESpafiol .. ..o e

Tablas con Resumen
NUmero de Clientes .o vuvewi e saein swaian s s a5 ede Soa St
PaBOS POS .. e
Pagos de Operaciones .. .......ieiiiiiiie ittt

Reporte del Estado del Contrato
Paginade ReSUMEN ... ... .t e it et
Detalles de Pagos POS. . ... ..ottt it i i e i
Detalles de Pagos de Operaciones ...........oviiiuirnenennennnnnns
Estado de Contrato en AROS ANtErioreS . . .....vvvevnnennenananenas

Tablas de la Cuenta en el Libro Mayor por Compra de Servicios:
Nimero Totalde Clientes ........ ..ttt iannenenens
Cantidad Total Mensual de POS . . .. ...ttt et i e
Costo MensualporCliente. . .....c. it aan,
Instalacidn de Cuidado Comunitario .........covieinnnenrnenennn..
Entrenamientode Dia ... ... ittt ittt e
Empleo con ApOoyo ..ot e
Servicios No-Médicos, Profesional . ........co i
Servicios No-MEdicos, Programa . .......ovvunieennnneneeenrnennnens
TranSPOrte .. ..ot weeeie e el S SR e S ey
Otros Servicios Autorizados .......vu ittt it i
Servicios para Vida con Apoyo ... ..ottt
Cuidadode Hospital ... .. .ot it i i
EQUIPOMEdICO ... .ot i i it e
Cuidado Médico, Profesional . ...........ciiiiiriiiininiiinenrnennns
Cuidado Médico, Programa .. ......cvviiiineininineneneernnnennnanes
Descanso, EN-Casa . ... vttt e e
Descanso, Fuerade Casa . .....ovvv it is i aaennann

Miscellaneos
Fondo de beneficios para el cliente Registrodecuenta...................
Declaracion trimestral del fondo de beneficios para el cliente .............

Pdgina 2

12
13
14
15

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34



ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
Board of Directors’ Meeting, October 9th, 2021

State and Federal

1. FY 2020-2021 Statewide POS Expenditure Projection (a.k.a., PEP, and formerly known
as the SOAR---Sufficiency of Allocation Report) — as of the end of September is
estimating a surplus of $335 million state-wide for Purchase of Service expenditures.
RCRC’s PEP is projecting adequately funded for FY 2020-21 in POS by about $18
million.

Redwood Coast Regional Center

1. Fiscal Year 2021-22 Spending Authority (the new fiscal year as of 7/1/21) —
RCRC received its C-1 Allocation, the C referring to the contract year and the 1 referring
to the number of allocations received, and have been allocated:

e $159.2 million for Purchase of Service (POS)
e $13.9 million for Operations (OPS)

2. Fiscal Year 2020-21 Spending Authority (the fiscal year as of 7/1/20) — Since receiving
our B-3 Allocation on May 20™ 2020, we have not received any additional funding. We
have closed the year with the following allocation:

e For Purchase of Service (POS) we received a total spending authority of $150.5
million.

e For Operations (OPS) we have received a total authority of $12.4 million. This
does appear to be a tight year though it is anticipated to end the year with a small
surplus. The remaining funds have are for encumbered projects.

3. Cash Flow — As of the writing of this report, we have 36 days cash on hand.

4. Financial Operations — Our financial reporting figures are based on expenses through the
end of August which is 17% of the way through the 2021-22 fiscal year.

In looking at the handouts, our client count can be seen on pages 9 & 16. Page 9 notes 3 RCRC
clients in the Developmental Center (DC), all of which are forensic placements ordered by a
court of law. Both pages show that while the client count continues to increase, it is not
increasing as quickly as in the recent past.

On page 10 our “Average” Monthly year-to-date (YTD) POS Expenditures in the aggregate and
on a per-person basis show an decrease from last fiscal year’s Average figures. The “Total”
Monthly POS Expenditures (page 17) and Total Monthly POS Expenditures Per Client, (page
18) show a decrease over last fiscal year.

Page 3



“4verage” Monthly Operations Expenditures YTD (page 11), both in the aggregate and on a Per
Client basis show an decrease this fiscal year.

Page 12 is a summary of the detail found on page 13 (POS expenses) and page 14 (OPS
expenses). Mid-page is a summary of DDS’ POS Expenditure Projection (PEP, formerly known
as the SOAR). Reporting for FY 2021-22 will begin in December. Service providers have until
March 2024 to submit their claims for the 2021-22 FY.

Page 13 lists our monthly and YTD POS expenditures. Most expense categories are within an
acceptable and anticipated range.

OPS expenditures. both for the month and YTD can be seen on page 14. Most categories are
within an acceptable and anticipate range. Please note:
e Equipment Rental relatively high YTD compared to budget. These numbers are small
and so a small increase can result in a large % change.
e General Office Supply relatively high YTD compared to budget. These numbers are
small and so a small increase can result in a large % change.
e Insurance expense is relatively high compared to the budget as the majority are based on
a premium structure which pays more per month at the beginning of the year than at the
end of the year.

Graphs of POS Expenses for the general ledger categories for the current and last four fiscal
years are included as pages 16 through 34. In addition to the pages and expense categories
already referenced above, please see the category-specific notes on each of the graphs. Also,
please note many POS categories show a decrease over the last several months. This is due to
both late billings and our moving up the time frame for when we run reports each month.

Miscellaneous Topics

Client Benefit Fund — The summary log of the Client Benefit Fund balance through Aug 31st,
2021, and our last received monthly statement, are included as pages 35, 36, & 37. As of writing
this report no new statements have been received.

Audit Update — Our next DDS Audit was tentatively planned for January 2022. The audit will
review FY 2019-20 and 2020-21. Our annual Independent Audit is scheduled to begin October
4™ 2021 with Lindquist, von Husen & Joyce LLP (LVH)).

Staffing — As of September 28" 2021, we have a staff vacancy factor of 10.8% as compared to
5.6% a year ago. There are currently 14 staff vacancies, which we are pursuing the backfilling
of.

----END----

Page 4



This Page
Intentionally
left blank

Page 5



INFORME DEL ADMINISTRADOR
Reunion del Consejo de Administracion, 9 de Octubre de 2021

Estatal y federal

1. Proyeccion de gastos de POS en todo el estado para el afio fiscal 2019-2020 (alias, PEP, y
anteriormente conocido como SOAR --- A fines de septiembre se estima un déficit de § 335
millones en todo el estado para los gastos de Compra de Servicios. El PEP de RCRC se proyecta
adecuadamente financiado para el afio fiscal 2020-21 en POS por aproximadamente $ 18
millones.

Redwood Coast Regional Center

1. Autoridad de gasto del afio fiscal 2021-22 (el nuevo afio fiscal a partir del 7/1/21) - RCRC
recibié su Asignacion C-1, la C se refiere al afio del contrato y la 1 se refiere al nimero de
asignaciones recibidas, y se han asignado:

e $159.2 millones por compra de servicio (POS)
$ 13.9 millones para operaciones (OPS)

2. Autoridad de gasto del afio fiscal 2020-21 (el afio fiscal a partir del 1/7/20) - Desde que
recibimos nuestra Asignacion B-3 el 20 de mayo de 2020, no hemos recibido ningiin
financiamiento adicional. Hemos cerrado el afio con la siguiente dotacion:

e Para Compra de Servicio (POS), recibimos una autoridad de gasto total de $ 150.6
millones.

e Para Operaciones (OPS) hemos recibido una autorizacion total de $ 12.4 millones. Este
parece ser un afio dificil, aunque se prevé que termine el afio con un pequefio superavit.
Los fondos restantes son para proyectos gravados.

3. Flujo de efectivo - Al momento de redactar este informe, tenemos 36 dias de efectivo
disponible.

4. Operaciones financieras: Nuestras cifras de informes financieros se basan en los gastos hasta
finales de Agosto, que es el 17% del afio fiscal 2021-22.

Al mirar los folletos, nuestro recuento de clientes puede verse en las paginas 9y 16. Page 9
notas 2 Clientes de RCRC en el Centro de Desarrollo (DC), todos los cuales son colocaciones
forenses ordenadas por un tribunal de justicia. Ambas paginas muestran que, si bien el recuento
de clientes continiia aumentando, no lo hace tan rapido como en el pasado reciente.

En la pagina 10, nuestros Gastos de POS "promedio" mensuales hasta la fecha (YTD) en el
agregado y por persona muestran una disminucion con respecto a las cifras promedio del afio
fiscal anterior. Los gastos de POS mensuales “totales” (pagina 17) y los gastos de POS
mensuales totales por cliente, (pagina 18) muestran una disminucion con respecto al afio fiscal
anterior.

Page 6



Los gastos mensuales "promedio" de las operaciones hasta la fecha (pagina 11), tanto en el
agregado como por Cliente muestran una disminucion este afio fiscal.

La pagina 12 es un resumen de los detalles que se encuentran en la pagina 13 (gastos POS) y la
pagina 14 (gastos OPS). La mitad de la pagina es un resumen de la Proyeccion de gastos de POS
de DDS (PEP, anteriormente conocido como SOAR). Los informes para el afio fiscal 2021-22
comenzaran en diciembre. Los proveedores de servicios tienen hasta marzo de 2024 para
presentar sus reclamos para el afio fiscal 2021-22.

La p4gina 13 enumera nuestros gastos mensuales y YTD POS. La mayoria de las categorias de
gastos se encuentran dentro de un rango aceptable y anticipado.

Los gastos de OPS, tanto para el mes como para el afio anterior, se pueden ver en la pagina 14.
La mayoria de las categorias estan dentro de un rango aceptable y anticipado. Tenga en cuenta:

e Alquiler de equipos relativamente alto hasta la fecha en comparacion con el presupuesto.
Estos nimeros son pequefios y, por lo tanto, un pequeiio aumento puede resultar en un
gran cambio porcentual.

e Material de oficina general relativamente alto hasta la fecha en comparacion con el
presupuesto. Estos numeros son pequeifios y, por lo tanto, un pequefio aumento puede
resultar en un gran cambio porcentual.

e El gasto en seguros es relativamente alto en comparacion con el presupuesto, ya que la
mayoria se basa en una estructura de primas que paga mas por mes al comienzo del afio
que al final del afio.

Las graficas de los gastos de POS para las categorias del libro mayor general para el afio fiscal
actual y los cuatro ultimos se incluyen en las paginas 16 a 34. Ademas de las paginas y
categorias de gastos ya mencionadas anteriormente, consulte las notas especificas de cada
categoria en cada una de las graficas. Ademas, tenga en cuenta que muchas categorias de POS
muestran una disminucion en los ultimos meses. Esto se debe tanto a las facturas tardias como a
nuestro ascenso en el plazo para cuando ejecutamos los informes cada mes.

Temas varios

Fondo de Beneficios para el Cliente: Se incluye el registro resumido del saldo del Fondo de
beneficios para el cliente hasta el 31 de agosto de 2021 y nuestro ultimo estado de cuenta
mensual recibido en las paginas 35,36 y 37. Al momento de redactar este informe, no se han
recibido nuevas declaraciones.

Actualizacion de Auditoria -. Nuestra préxima auditoria de DDS se planeo tentativamente para
enero de 2022. La auditoria revisara los afios fiscales 2019-20 y 2020-21. Nuestra Auditoria
Independiente anual esta programada para comenzar el 4 de octubre de 2021 con Lindquist,
von Husen & Joyce LLP (LVHJ).

Dotacién de personal: Al 28 de septiembre de 2021, tenemos un factor de vacantes de personal
del 10,8% en comparacion con el 5,6% de hace un afio. Actualmente hay 14 vacantes de
personal, que estamos tratando de cubrir.

—---END----

Page 7



This Page
Intentionally
left blank

Page 8



6 abed

"sjuatuaoeld 21SUBI0) Ble D SU Ul SJUSHD SY} O || L 8JON

VIS [ejo.L %60 ov VISV 0 3 0.€ YGLE 1v2 L2/LE/8 |
800'2 1ploquinH %P €/l veey 0 € 09¢ zele 6¥2 1Z-0C Ad
$00°L OuIdopUsy %€ 0- el- L9y 0 [4 VA 4 089¢ cel 0C-6l1 Ad
Gez8 e %1Z 8 AR L z GGE £29¢ €61l 6l -8l Ad
L£G BHON [3@ %29 __ogz 060% 0 4 8pe 15G¢ 18l 8l - L1 Ad
Aunon Ag abueyn abueys joN |eyol )SIy e Li8jua)n uoljuaAald 9AIOY jusw josy
JUnoY Bl D JUalINy Jusn 19d onausn |eluawl pue uejs Aeg Heinbay -SSassy
-dojanag feryu|
m = 0002
_
% T .
e 005'Z
QuidopuUsIA [ < %
M~ o
_ © <
4 - 1
_ - © 000'€
q i
~— N~
oN -—
> >
R L |
00G'€
000'y
00G'y

Ayuno) Ag panias sjusip

Jo3a4 426png Jo 9/ T ‘1202 ‘1€ 4snbny ybnouyy 2zoz-1202 024 |0Isid

19Jud)) |euolBbay }seon PooMpay




01 abed

FY 21-22, $2,094

[%¥eL- (L6'22€) $ 25€60T $ | %pel- (169'2l¥'L)  $ tvv0'ZGT6 ¢ L2/LEI8
%L €08 $ 8poLv'z § %l 0SZ'LLY $ 10.'695'0L $ 1Z-02 Ad
%28 96'G.1 $ s00e€z $ %LTh L9z'seL’t ¢ 0sv'860'0L  $ 0Z-61 Ad
%L 80'¥8 $ 60¥SL'C $ %L'E 6£6'22¢ $ ¢8i'c96's  § 6l -8l Ad
%LV 0r'e6 $ 200,07 $ %69 118'G56 $ sve'ovo's ¢ 8l-LLAd
abueyn L] o) 3l abueysn sainjipuadx3 | sainjipuadxy jo sy
jJuan Jad Jodsain) Jad sauny U39 Jad sSoOd Alyuoly | SO Alyjuol
-lpuadx3 -1puadx3y abelany abelaAy
sOd Ajyjuoly sod u1 abueyd
abelany Alyyuop
ul abueyn abelany
IW N o
00c$ -$
00¥$
m_.” 009% 00°000'2$
= . &
fei | 008$ m e
© 000'1$ 2 m _
8 a ® 00000'v$
g 002'1$ £ 5
_ N % 3
oov'L$ L. i S
F 2 e . . [V}
009’18 m w“ 00°000°9% 3
_ g
008'1$ o =
00028 | 00'000'es  “
002'2$
00¥'Z$ 00°000'0L$
009'2$
008'Z$ ) B
(dss ssa|) juaio Jod (dss ssal) SpLal
sain)ipuadx3 sOd Alyjuop abelany sainjipuadxg SOd Alyiuop abeiaAy




11 abey

Jad sainjipuadx3g 40 Ajyjuo abeiaay

%90 e $ 188lC $

%L'G- (zLel) $ 05.12 $

%9'G £eel $ ¢9o0ee $

%<0 ve'0 $ 62'8l¢ $

%L'v 6¥'Q $ G6/LLC $

abueyp UIETTE) o

U9y 19d Jad sain) Jad sainm

-1puadx3y -jpuadx3y

SdO "olN BAy Sdo

ul abueyo Alyuo

abelany
0S
5 & Al 2 & Mm

3 5 S ) L
o~ o 0 o ~ SLS
= % & Y b 0TS
S = (= & & A
JEm Em Em .

& T > i T
00Z$
1443
0STS
SLTS
00€S
GZES
0S€S
SLES
00t$

Jual|p

%Y e- (262'c2) $ ¥G0'/G6 $ 12/LE/8
%8 - (121'8p) ¢ 218'086 $ 1Z2-0Z A4
%001 GL2'L6 $ 906666 $ 0Z-61 Ad
%2'0- (LLp'L) $ 162'806 $ 6l - 8L Ad
%Z'9 6€0'ES $ 80/'606 $ 81L-/1 Ad
abueyo sainjipuadx3y | sainjipuadx3y Jo sy
jua) Jad Sdo Ajyluoly | SAO Aluuol
abeloay abelany
ul abueysn
e | |ﬁ
o 0 o 00¢$
& o2} R _
@ L4 © 3
i _ | o © oovg 4
(o] | I 1 m
] | o0 ~ w
& | & = 009 S
> I > W a
[ _ 2= nﬂ
__ 008$ &
| w
| |
s : 000°L$
00Z'L$

sain}ipuadx3z suonelradQ Ajyjuop abeiany




DDS Contracts (2021/2022 FY)

Preliminary Allocation of 6/7/2021
C-1 Allocation as of 9/9/2021

Redwood Coast Regional Center
Contract Status Report
Through August 31, 2021 of FY 2021 - 2022, 17% of the Budget Year

DDS Spending Authority YTD (actual)

Prior year final allocation (B-3 of 6/2/2021)

Increase/(Decrease)
Percent change

Purchase of Service Expense

Residential
Day programs
Transportation
Other services
CPP
Total POS Expenditures

Year-end Est. of Current Services
Estimated Growth
Other
Projected expenditure range
Total DDS contracts (100%)
Projected Balance Amount
Percent

Operations Expense

Salary and benefits
Net operating expenses
Total OPS Expenditures

Purchase of

Total Spending

Service Operations Authority
$ 118452210 $ 10,181619 $ 128,633,829
$ 40,785800 $ 3745929 $ 44531729
$ 159238010 $ 13927548 $ 173,165,558
$ 150576,329 $ 12,440,049 $ 163,016,378
$ 8661681 $ 1487499 $ 10,149,180
5.8% 12.0% 6.2%

- Summary of data from the following page

Current Remainder of Percent
Current Month  Year-To-Date Allocation Allocation Spent YTD
$ 1048231 $ 2023044 $ 14812994 $ 12,789,950 13.7%
$ 395551 % 615453 $ 7225434 % 6,609,981 8.5%
$ 300039 $ 588,235 $ 5865028 $ 5,276,793 10.0%
$ 8450643 $ 15201,328 $ 131151274 $ 115949946 11.6%
$ 652 $ 652 % 100,000 $ 99,348 0.7%
$ 10195116 §$ 18428712 $ 159154729 $ 140,726,017 11.6%
No DDS' POS Expenditure Projection Report - It Starts In December
Current Month  Prior Month Difference
High High (High Only)

$ - $ = $ -

$ - $ i $ -

$ - $ - $ -

$ s $ - $ -

$ 159,238010 $ 159,238010|| $ -

$ 159,238010 $ 159,238,010 || $ -

100.0% 100.0% n/a
- Summary of data from the following page
Current Remainer of Percent

Current Month Year-To-Date 100% Allocation Allocation Spent YTD
$ 801917 $ 1585657 $ 10872783 $ 9,287,126 14.6%
$ 278533 % 461013 $ 2765208 % 2,304,195 16.7%
$ 1080450 $ 2046670 $ 13637992 % 11,591,321 15.0%

Page 12



Redwood Coast Regional Center

Purchase of Services

Through August 31, 2021 of FY 2021 - 2022, 17% of the Budget Year

Out-of-Home Care
Community care facilities

Total Out-of-Home Care

Day Programs
Day training

Supported employment, Group
Supported employment, Ind.

Total Day Programs

Other Services
Self determination
Non-Medical: professional
Non-Medical: programs
Money Management
Public transportation
Prevention Services
Other misc. services
Mobile day program
S5P restoration
Individual/family training
Translator/Interpreter

Community activities support

Purchase reimbursement

Professional technical support

Program support
Diaper service
Supported living
Hospital Care
Medical equipment

Medical service - Professional

Medical service - Programs
Respite: in own home
Respite: out of home
Camps

Total Other Services

Community Placement (CPP)
Total Purchase of Services

Prior year Total POS, Paid YTD
Increase (decrease)
Percent change

Current Remainer of Percent
Current Month Year-To-Date Allocation Allocation Spent YTD
$ 1048231 $ 2023044 $ 14812994 $ 12,789,950 13.7%
$ 1048231 $ 2023044 $ 14812994 $ 12,789,950 13.7%
$ 362,685 % 545848 $ 6562299 % 6,016,451 8.3%
$ 30,469 $ 59553 % 430,363 % 370,810 13.8%
$ 2397 $ 10052 $ 232772 % 222,720 4.3%
$ 395551 §$ 615453 $ 7225434 $ 6,609,981 8.5%
$ - $ * $ - $ - N/A
$ 162,673 $ 299,065 $ 6,440,268 $ 6,141,203 4.6%
$ 1771405 $ 3476949 $ 30386805 $ 26,909,856 11.4%
$ 50,679 $ 102,306 % 814616 $ 712,310 12.6%
$ 300,039 $ 588,235 $ 5865028 $ 5,276,793 10.0%
$ 163,632 $ 357529 % 3838571 % 3,481,042 9.3%
$ 149,462 $ 219257 $ 4726566 $ 4507309 4.6%
$ 2953 % 9226 $ 60878 $ 51,652 15.2%
$ - $ 114628 $ 605,888 $ 491,260 18.9%
$ 54209 $ 108417 % 826,09 $ 717,679 13.1%
$ 50992 $ 88247 $ 909,113 % 820,866 9.7%
$ 37555 $ 52097 $ 672470 $ 620,373 7.7%
$ 1216 $ 2252 $ 98965 $ 96,713 2.3%
$ 262 $ 5344 $ 96,690 $ 91,346 55%
$ 43279 % 43279 $ 1225884 $ 1,182,605 35%
$ 4603 $ 9137 % 109771 $ 100,634 8.3%
$ 4811864 $ 8,309,115 $ 60,618,154 $ 52,309,039 13.7%
$ - $ - $ 6235 $ 6,235 0.0%
$ 5257 % 899 $ 114525 § 105,529 7.9%
$ 872,734 $ 1575914 $ 14655392 $ 13,079,478 10.8%
$ 6557 % 13273  $ 133,718  $ 120,445 9.9%
$ 255874 $ 395423 $ 4760562 $ 4,365,139 8.3%
$ 5437 % 10874 % 46923 $ 36,049 23.2%
$ - $ - $ 3182 % 3,182 0.0%
$ 8750682 $ 15789563 $ 137016,302 $ 121,226,739 12.1%
$ 652 652 $ 100000 $ 99,348 0.7%
$ 10195116 §$ 18428712 $ 159238010 $ 140,726,017 11.6%
$ 10063849 $ 18175098 $ 150576329 $ 132,401,231 12.1%
$ 131,267 $ 253614 % 8661681 $ 8324786 n/a
1.3% 1.4% 5.8% 6.3% n/a

Page 13



Redwood Coast Regional Center
Operations
Through August 31, 2021 of FY 2021 - 2022, 17% of the Budget Year

Current Remainer of Percent
Current Month Year-To-Date Allocation Allocation Spent YTD
Personnel Expense
Personnel $ 520,337 1,029,300 $ 7,123,723 $ 6,094,423 14.4%
Consulting /Temp Services $ 4500 $ 14522 % 86494 $ 71,972 16.8%
Benefits $ 277080 $ 541,835 $ 3662567 $ 3,120,732 14.8%
Total $ 801917 $ 1,585,657 $ 10,872,783 $ 9,287,127 14.6%
Operating Expenses
Equipment rental $ 6499 $ 12579 % 65071 $ 52,492 19.3%
Equipment maintenance $ 13403 $ 19,405 $ 54,874 $ 35,469 35.4%
Facility rent $ 72575 $ 145 500 $ 1,019,531 $ 874,031 14.3%
Facility maintenance $ 5831 % 14359 §$ 76079 $ 61,720 18.9%
Telephone $ 4342 % 14,842 $ 296,637 $ 281,795 5.0%
Postage $ 6283 $ 9,634 $ 104,864 $ 95,230 9.2%
General office $ 8003 % 17,733 $ 87,769 $ 70,036 20.2%
Printing/copier $ 241 % 891 $ 16,806 $ 15,915 5.3%
Insurance $ 82092 $% 98,953 $ 104,704 $ 5,751 94 5%
Utilities $ 9621 $ 12,218 $ 127,856 $ 115,638 9.6%
Data processing $ 24315 $ 27946 $ 95987 $ 68,041 29.1%
Bank service fees $ - $ - $ 17299 $ 17,299 0.0%
Interest $ - $ - $ 12,320 $ 12,320 0.0%
Legal fees $ 3153 $ 4212 $ 28,616 $ 24,404 147%
Board of directors $ - $ - $ 43690 $ 43,690 0.0%
Accounting fees $ 2500 % 2,500 $ 46,100 $ 43,600 54%
Equipment purchases $ - $ 190 $ 183,206 $ 183,016 0.1%
Consulting, administration $ 2416 $ 4811 $ 32407 $ 27,596 14.8%
Travel $ 8445 $ 17,560 $ 231,041 $ 213 481 7.6%
ARCA dues $ - $ - $ 28,000 $ 28,000 0.0%
Advertising $ 8106 $ 9,620 $ 48,945 $ 39,325 197%
Training/Educational materials $ 336 $ 336 $ 15205 $ 14,869 2.2%
Fees, licenses and misc. $ 2541 % 11978 $ 92,388 $ 80,410 13.0%
Total Operating Expenses $ 260,703 % 425,266 $ 2,829,395 $ 2,404,129 15.0%
CPP OPS $ 19,424 37,976 $ - $ (37,976) N/A
Less Income $ 1,594 2,230 $ 64187 % 61,957 3.5%
Net Operating Expense $ 278533 $ 461,013 $ 2,765,208 $ 2,304,195 16.7%
Total Operations Expense $ 1080450 $ 2,046,670 $ 13,927,548 $ 11,880,878 1477
Prior year Total OPS, Paid YTD $ 844481 $ 2,333,868 $ 12,440,049 $ 10,106,181 18.8%
Increase (decrease) $ 235969 $ (287,198) $ 1,487,499 $ 1,774,697 n/a
Percent change 27.9% -12.3% 12.0% 17.6% n/a

Page 14



Prior Year, FY 20-21

Operations:
Total Allocation (B-3)

Total Spent
Balance Remaining

Purchase of Services:
. Total Allocation (B-3)
Total Spent
Balance Remaining
or (under-funded)

Prior Year, FY 19 - 20

Operations:
Total Allocation (A-7)

Total Spent
Balance Remaining

Purchase of Services:
Total Allocation (A-7)
Total Spent
Balance Remaining
or (under-funded)

Notes:

Redwood Coast Regional Center
Prior Years Contract Status
Through August 31, 2021 of FY 2021 - 2022, 177% of the Budget Year

Total Regular CPP Diversity Mental Health
$ 12440049 $ 11,800,041 % 452642 $ - % 187,366
$ 11480825 $ 11032582 % 374825 % - % 73,419
$ 959224 % 767 459 $ 77817 _$ - $ 113,947
Total Regular CPP Part C + HCBS
$ 150576,329 $ 148553775 % 984,481 $ 1,038,073
$ 131756550 $ 131145420 % 8349 $ 602,782
$ 18819779 _$ 17,408,355 $ 976,132 % 435,291
Total Regular CcPP Diversity Calfresh
$ 12498396 $ 11905056 $ 393,670 $ 149678 % 49992
$ 12069368 $ 11620725 $ 371,328 § 27,323 % 49,992
$ 429028 $ 284,331 $ 22342 _$ 122355 _ % -
Total Regular CPP Part C + HCBS
$ 132325374 $ 130944813 $ 81029 $ 570,265
$ 127818754 $ 127,099,601 $ 148,888 $ 570,265
$ 4506620 _$ 3,845,212 $ 661408 $ -

1 DDS leaves fiscal records open a total of 3 years (the current year and the two prior years, which are noted
above). They then "close" the FY and allow no more activity.

Page 15



9| abed

“151uAD TejuAwdoTAARP B UT 3PTSAI jeyl SIUATTD AT SIUdTTD dg (&

*SIUATTD ,AATI0®, AJe §USTTD ¢ snielg g
"SIUATTD YSTY YbTH/UOTIUDARIG, ATP SIUSTTD [ snielg (e

$qUATTN O pUe ¢ SniPls ‘T snielg 103 e1ep sapnToul ATuo ydeib styl T isdies
33 i 5t B3 B0 T 3 o F T G
bre'y obe 'k 158"y
bET Y TETUE TETUE 8v2'p LeT’y ZaTT AR 8T Y BLT ‘b LTy LLT' 607 Th
3Ty LTy ZAT agT 'y A 9z 0Tz'y 6T 181y ZET'y 9T TaTE
AR 6TZ'E bAT STy SLT'y GLT £rT 'y 50T b 8L0‘Y 260 ‘% 0Ty SHT 'k
050 % 550 £50 200 sen 'y 0Z0 566 c 6L6°¢ 9b6 ‘e 0z6 't 95 'c G001
wAn R way W EE WD AON 156 EES g nr wunTis
Q \J
o e " . & o 75 o 0 Fed o o
000"y
—
= . ——t oomn| OOTF
2 - 61 Ad i 02-614d
61-91Ad s + — 12-02Ad
002'tv
00y
12-02 Ad 221244
e \
00b'y
- g B P — g
($£€°p) ANNOD INITID V101

1RO A-JOAQ-IBA A 'SasUBdXT SOd
19jUBY) [eUOIBDY 1SEOD POOMPIY




/| abed

ss1apTAOId 3017 TeT8AaS woT] SBUTTTTIG APT UG PISEQ SUTTO2P UIUOUW OmM] IO AUo TeaTdA] e ST 213yl
s {1ss) amonuT Kq1Inda5 Teiuswatddng

Tesapaj Ayl sluswbne yoTum werboixd alelg AYI ST 48§

sPAsuadua god e ATni3 Jjou arxe puep ybnoryl ssed e aie spuny 4SS S®B ,d3§ RSAT, AIR S1S0D [E10]

°T :SHELON
3 * e 79 o TATT 3] 679 GGl L€
SEZPRE’R 8Y6 5265 bE0LGT 6 LBO‘BTE ‘AT
nNZ6‘ve3’s THR‘ZAT AT 130'ETE 0T SLTR6270T LLTERT 0T 985 '6E2 70T L90°2L0°TT TEb’ans‘nT AT TOTTT I6T'STA 0T S£S'68L0T 06G‘GEL ‘T e ‘696707 ADP ‘9€8 92T
2Nk ‘858 7L A5L076 R TTLITTLAOT LEL'OBOTT 261 'FIF ‘0T 069‘8L8°0T ZLr’0T6 s 4 B Y PEQ‘BTE OT EEPLIG A Tp6°0LT 0T TTE’LO NSy ‘AN ‘0T E0Y 18T T2T
FLESTT L 2061 S anT ‘p0G ‘8 EbEITELE £0p ‘919 R 589783V ‘5 Lb0‘8TB B LTG'aG6 'R L69'855'6 TPL'TOL 'R 96€'3T2'6 TLO ‘BT ‘6 FAT/FOA '8 TOZ‘8SS‘LOT
bt A0 L0L']6N7R 0 ‘EZa ‘s LGE ‘6E0 75 21'F92'8 816°298°9 65Th‘582°8 GGE 962 'A vEG ‘2€9 ‘8 859 'p27°Q LEE'GZ9'8 L8F°LTS 8 Ghenpe ‘s bE6 239 ‘E0T
NAC W RERS [ EEE] 7 EED A 150 NI ARPIARY
PTPA 504 TeIoL
«* N ! o & Wt 2 o 0 & o™ o
000'004'9%
61 - 81 A4
000'006'2$
02 - 61 Ad
22-12Ad -
000'005'8%
12-024d
61- 81 Ad e
000'005'6%
ez Al
02- 61 Ad o
000'006'01$
12-02Ad
000°006' 1§
000006'21%

(YLE'Y) dSS 53] ‘QIVd INNOWY SOd ATHLNOW WiIOL

[ P —

A —e—

JBBA-JBAQ-IRB A ‘SasUBdXT SOd
191UB7) [BUCIBSY 15800 poompshy




gl abeq

*s1apTAnId aBIBT TEIZ2A3S WOII SBUTTTTQ A1PT UO PaSeq RTTOSP yjuow om] IO auo [edTdA] e ST 2Tyl

*(185) 2monuT A1TInoag TRIuswaTddng

TeI2paj AUyl s1u2ubne yotym weirbord sieis 2yl ST 4SS "Asuadia sog e ATnaa 1ou a1 pue yhnoryl ssed e aIe spuny 4SS Se ,dSS SSST, 9I° §1S0D Te10] ‘T :SIION
0=~ LAL hivad 87 L | & B2 6T F 9L T°F LT
LT6°T 02’y
898z bRz 8762 ZER'D 224 089°2 80L°Z G19'C 986 B8GT'DE
TeZZ 66670 DR (922 vLsz cee’e 88y ‘2 B5E‘T 98k ‘T 0ns ‘Re
nerT T £8T'Z £87'C gLn’ 992’z RET'E 9£E°T (124 662’z 86562
o] e (XA 12240 Byn "I 502°C 2L0°z i’z bg0 ‘T S6T°'2 598 °GZ
AW HYW LIREY MNer 23a 10 t ony Tral
JuetTs zed 380D
\Y \ N
O W Iy o N e N 0 el ot o
009'1¢
61-81 A4
008'1$
0Z-61Ad
e2-12Ad
12-0z Ad 000'2$
00z'2$
22-12Ad
6181 Ad
oov'z$
02-61Ad
009'24%
12-02 A9
008'z$

1y ——e

(¥2€'¥) dSS $52| 'INATID ¥3d 1SOD ATHINOW

1B A-19AQ-IR A '$85UBdX] SOd
19)ua)) [euoifiay 1SB0D poompay




S p [9A87] 9DIAIAS 10IABYSQ SNOUNUI-J|as Jo aAydnISIp Ajaiaass Jo/pue *Ayjigow pue
10IABY3q SNOUN{UL|3S Jo aagdrusip Jojpue ‘Aljiqow pue

ANTAIAS BUTMOTTOJF 2Yl JO U0 pa1eubTsap 87T

Ay3 huTuTE1SNS JO UOT1ID210Id-3TAS I0] TRTIUASSA IDUEBISTSSE JO/pUe

TPTIUAPTSAI TEDTPAU-UCHU INOY-pZ APTACId

61 abed

S|ana) AJjIgesIp Jo Alanas
| 219A3S J0/pUe ‘S(fs disy-jas
1| 3wos lojpue "

ayiojr ] 1 ate sjana] Buyyels yaiym Ul 'ty YBnouyy wy sjana ojul paj
I SHoyap Yy suossad Joj Buug ! jeuoissajold pue ‘uoisiuadns ‘a1ed i TIATT IDIANIAS
s djay-}|as U suoyap Juesyubis ypm suossad 1oj Buuies) BuoBuo pue 'uoisivedns ‘8ied ¢ 1IAT] IDIANIS
swajqoid IoMEYq Jofew o pUe S||NS 8JB9-j|as awos ypm suosiad oy Buiuiel) [ejuspioul pue ‘uoisiuadns ‘aie) 'z TIATT IDIAMIS
swajqoud Joinelaq ou pue ‘L I3A37 30IAM3S

1STPABT

|eaisAyd u
[eaishyd ut

S 2120-Jjas ym suosiad Joj uoisyuadns pue 1ed paliw

IPUaD TRPUOTDAI e AQ paropusa D) YoeA ‘paaIas suosiad a2yl pue papTaord sAdTAIAS Jo sadAl Ayl uodn paseg 'BUTATT ATTEp JO SATITATIOR

‘uoTsTaTadns ‘SANTAIDS Teuosiad JO pPAAU UT BIP OUYM SATITTTGESTP TeijuawdoTaaap yiTe SITNPE PUBR UAIPTTYD 03 2IEd

01 S20TATRG TeTO0§ Jo juawiieda] A7P1§ AYd JO UOTSTATA BUTSUSDTT ATR) AITUNIMIO) 2yl AQ pasuadTT BIe (§i3)) SATITTTIOERd 278D AjTunuwo) :STION
(C/0) ALITTOVA :#/A0-10T -- DEA
(0/0) OS-ATIND 2¥a SA4 -- 07A (G/LT) 00-SLINAY JVA SHEH -- GOk (8/LC) TTHYH) X,D¥J 71,839 QIZITYIOELS -- €11
{0T/09) 0S-S1T0AY 2%d S§FY -- GIA (C/001) RDNHIOV FWOH ATTWYA -- FO6 (L/LT) WOMA TYTINIAIS3Y TYINIW3ITdANS -- 601 {STOPUBAY/SIUATTI)
(S/€) 00-ATIED JO¥d SA4 -- 014 (C/TY RLITIOVA TYLINAOTSHY -~ TCE (T/€) 8/ALTTTOVA NOLLNIAYALNI SISI¥ND ~- QA0 :SAPO) SDTATIIE SIPNTOUT JUAGDIDIY TH STYUL
Butggzeas sTTTYS TeIuswerddns 'prTyUD ‘ATNpe ‘STSTID :TeTIULPTSSY - uoTidrIdDsag 010ZE€
BE] =T T 3T Sl "bT 0" T2 BoAT LT ATHT 56T EpT e
60E'TLE GEL'TGO'T GTIN'1 By0‘EZ0 T
RRERLTTEE LGRS FOFTAT’T 0ps‘bsT "l SGRY/GT I 6IT78LT T EBSLET'T BOTAFT N LG ‘bET 'S LOBY960 ! 508'€0T'T 66K BTT T RILIGET'T TrE ‘629 '8
560782070 nE‘graty REZIELOCT ALGTED "1 9N ‘I9R 2617TL5 b55 ‘5E8 RAT‘GF 3 oT0'9k8 VET'87R €CLTYR 6ZL'8Y8 1bb'0F6 9L LETITT
nFz1ze TREGTA T8F ‘bt5 A58 '8yR qeEn’ara zob 168 5E8°GT8 G1BThI £69°008 zo0 58/ 05L T8 |apn‘7eL REE‘bTR BSZ'ELL'S
€23 5851577 TTLpTL 0bs ‘129 56/ /G99 TLLT39 050°vL9 56b ‘A99 ZEG'TR9 LTZ'ZRO £36°5L9 £3r /639 8F23'THQ 650 ‘20’8
I CEL] [T EEE NYC 530 AON 100 EED 5Ny ShPToAY TPI0L
ALTIIOVS JHYD ALINAWWODZ 0T02€
o
s ot 4»9& %vo/z @> oS 729 o 90 rosm rwoﬁ e
000'009%
000'00L$
N R " & 61-91A4 ’
T A a ||I|I|I.I.I||f|.l||||lI||||l||0||Il.\.||.lI.|l~|| e = = - 000°008%
= o M == T oz-etAd
000'006%
IF TR AL . B
000000'1$
1202 Ad 2z-12Ad
02 61 as = - + — ’ 000'001'1$
= e e * 2-0zma
0000021
000'00€'1$
(822) ALTIDOVH 3dVD ALINNWWOD 0102€

IBa\-JaAQ-Iea A 'sasusdxd SOd
121UsY) |RUOIBaY 1SBOT) POOMPAY




no 1o uoljeso] paxy e Je aq Aew sasniss Weiboid Aeq (ddi) ueld weiBold [enpimpu| s,u0s13d 1eY) Ut papniou) 218 S391AISS asoU] Uaym SIqB|IBAR Al Aaly | Ja)uad [euoiBal e Aq panlas

0z ebed

suonanysul 0] BUIpUOdS3) PUB UMOUY SPIBU 5,3U0 BUNEW 'SIBYI0 UPM 19131UI 0)

saopuas AuUnwwes Buissasoe se yons

I a

pue |e1os

sioneyaq aroidu djay o) juswabeuew Joineyag (9

s uopesBejul Ayunwwos Buidojeasg (p

sis

1a pue

188 pue dfay-||

pue Guid

apnjoul weiboud Aep e yBno.y) s|qenese saouss jo sadA| ApunLiwos ay) ul
ale Boid Aeq : STTON

1 10 suieiboid paseq;

(CT/90T) ONIAIT INIANIAAONT -- 0CS (0/0) ¥3ILNTD AIIAILOY -- §0G
(1/0} WY¥90¥d IWOW MOTAVEAH -- G1G (P/GT) 5190ddNS ONIATT WWOD -- 0z (STOPURAH/SIUATTDH)
(P/IFT) Wvd920¥d AZ0 INVANI -- 508 (F/53) 1D INIWAOTIARG IINAY -- 01§ (T/9T) dNS WANA SAYS AVA TYINIWATIANS -- OTT :SPPND 3DTAISG SAPNTOUT JUNODDY T STHL
-quaudoTansp TeTD0sodAsd pue sbenbuet
‘aatieubod 'TeotsAyd Jo juswdorensd - juezur ‘SIed JTSS ‘jususbeuew Asuow ‘‘osx Teroos ‘Hury juswiordue ‘Aoeponpe-3FTes - ITnpy :bBututezr Aeqg - uoradraosag 0ZOEV
s F Rro- STZT- 61 BTG 9°8- Nt GE- =] LT LbT-
Lzs'zeT TZIE'EGE 878 °SES
FET/T3E LRt AIETTE NLb"6EY TGOTIF 3EG ‘9EC v65 ‘96E A1 ARIE PEZ"STY BTG “80F 629°GLE 900‘88¢b ARE‘TTE B9RLEG‘Y
nTT 'beh »EENK 16T /38 TEZ'0EL LENIFRE 3099k SIT’ZSE Rb1‘L1E ObL‘STE BGL'BEF 0Eb 'LOT G9T‘8TE A162RF 9EL'ERO 'Y
NGT 69T = FAL'TGT 169 ‘b7 TG AT 6LE'LIT €T6°22T R69'THT 6ET ‘HAZ §0Z'RET 6k 7992 168 /20T 2€9°T67 £€9'6TNE
TT('Ch Y GOCTLT T09'6L2 LORRGE 93L €8T EbB‘ERT NG '697 G52 p5T T3S '0iT G06'2TE OLL bBT G06TTE T9L 08T 'F
NNp AW AW CEE] N EEQ] AOH 120 EEH O anr ADTTARY TPImy |
SHIMIVHL AVQ - D20€V
s &N ot Q 2% e <
S o e ¥ @3 % 2 ot w0 W \° R
000'6v1$
22-12 Ad ,
000'061%
oo | 00D'GEZS
61-81 A4 ,
0000824
0z-61Ad | 000'G2E$
22-12A4
1202 Ad n"l e 000'02E$
000'617$
02- 61 Ad = .
00009%$
12020 000'c06$
0000664

s

(1¥€) ONINIVYIL AVQ 020Et

IBa A-19AQ-IE8 A ‘sasUadX] SOd
18)Us7) |euoiBay 1SE0T) POOMPay




Lz obed

BBJE JI9Y) Ul B|JBYIBAE SIE SIJIAISS 353U] JI SIIMAISS aYI-38 aplacd jewy) sweifold 1alo o) way) Bulajas Ag Jo ‘dSH 3Yy) Japun 35 Buipuny 4q qof
€136 panias sienpiaiput djay o) 8|ge aq Aew Js1uad euoiBal ay] ‘SUOSES) |EISY O] 8NP SadIAes apiacid 0] B|geun &1 YOJ Ul )1 'J3AIMOH “SaNIIGeSIp [RIUAWAOI2AaP LM SYNPE 10} 15p1roid 921Aas 3G WwesBoid uoeligeyss [BUOGEDOA UIBW Ul SE NOQ YL

1no paseyd £||enpesb aie saamias poddns sy

*qof ay) Jo Laysew suieb I 3Y] sy | 10M 0] pue s|iys A ayj uses) Jay Jo wyy diay o] qof sy} Uo [enpiMpUl 3K} yPM Ape|nBal sjaalu oym yoeod qol B &q papiaold Ajjensn si yoddng ‘smaid Buideospue| se yans ‘smaid
Niomlo* pa|ea) dnoib 10 | aq ues 38 ylom ay) unopad pue ulea| o] s3aKuas poddns BuloBuo pasu oum SayIqeSIP 2lanas Upm suosiad 1oy Guyas yiom | Ay B Ul yiom aagnaduu
Buipuy je pawie ase sasas 35 “(dSH) weiboid TP d ay) ybnoly) Jaylie papirosd aq ueo siajuas [euoibal pue (MOQA) uoteurqeyay Jjo Juswpedaq ayl ybnoly) saainss (3g) Juawholdwa papoddng : STION
(£/p2) LNIWIADYTId TVNATATANI-d3S -- £Gh (SIOPUBAH/STUATTIH)
(T/1) INIWADVTA ANOWD-dAS -- 0GH {§ApO) ADTAISE SAPNTOUT JUNOIDY TH STHL
-dnoxb pue TenpTaTput 103 BuTyoeod qor :juswloTdwy peixoddng - uorldriDsag QEOEV
T ey T T Lo e Py r= ey CEEH T T
EL'TE 698 ‘9¢ Gna‘e9
TEG'RE SFRIGF SAT Nt GTF'eF bon‘ee 0GE '8¢ 7Ok ‘GF £9T‘0F BHE ‘S 96 €€ STV T 666 °LbE
GGG 50 ‘0F 450 ‘3p nZL T TLTGE 0ET 'k TAR‘4F LZL'9Y S6T 0k 95b ‘b 808Gl £2L°8TG
EALTE TESSt JIETe GOF 'F7 96E'TE 8L LE TAL'TE Th8EY TTZ'RE 330 'bb anc'rb £hziLng
ST bE LLD'TE 58S ‘b 806'Th S2S‘Th SLb‘BE Sin‘nE 978 LE ToL'e £566'2S TT8'bY IZE ST
NAD AW B CEE] M EEG] AQH 120 EES ony Tne AnPTANY oL
ANIWADTIWS T3LHOHNS OE0EY
s = ot > o N 0 5 o s
S W W @ )Y 2 C o K. & R
000'0£$
22-12Ad
000'GE$
22-12Ad
1202 K3 '
000'0v$
61 - FIAd 12-02 Ad
T ooogbs
028k 026144
000'06$
000'G6$
o P B T e T —
(G2) AINIWAO1dW3 QILH0ddNS - OEOEY

IBaA-JOAQ-IEB A 'S8SURdXT SOd
J18jUaY) JeuoiBay 180D poompay




ZZ abed

“231e7 syjuonm oml Jo auo TTTq ATTedtdA]
"om] JO yjuow 3SEy 2ya uv sArTnitpuad:a ut dIp JuedTJTubTs B ATTPUOTITPEIL ST 3I3Yy]L T
(7/0) S3IDIANAS IUNLIONNGNDOV -- LGE

oym s13pTa0Td TPIOTARYRQ Abrel Teraa3s 01 paIngTilie ST STYL :STION

(T/0) SDAS/SAO0S ¥IA-INWA -- €FF
(1/0) 1TY¥ID3dS JARA JIN¥3INI -- 018 (1/0) A¥AS NTYHL ALITIGOW == GFQ (€ET/7L) ISXTYNY ¥OIAYH3IE -- CI9 (T/0) 4NS NOILWHYDAINT WWOD -- T67F
(S/T) ALTTITOVA ADOTOTANY -— 0EL (T/0) 03dS ATT INAGN3dIANI == GE9 (F/9)} NTYHI TTTMS FAILAYAY == G09 (T/0) SL¥O4ANS ONIAIT WWOD -- 0T
(€£/8) F20TOHIVA "3dS -- LOL {01/8) SADTAMAS DNTIISNNOD == GI9 (€£/0) ¥AROTAWIA-0D SWI == T6F (Z/0) IN9Y TAW3/TUDSI3 SWI -- LTF
(I/0} ADOTOTANY -- 90L (£/6) TNSNOD TWOW HOIAYH3IE == 0C9 (2/0) ¥3/4 SR == 06F (£/9) ¥IAOTAWI-0D SWI -- 377
(1/0) a3 D748 0 ¥AKDVAL -- 8L9 (0/0) ILSTSSV TWOW BOIAVHIE == GI9 (T/0) T1SIAVIIHL ADVSSYW == HLE (p/01) INAOV TYISTA-SHI -- §T€ (STCPUaAR/SIUATTOH)
{g/2T) LSTHOTOHNASA dF -- ZTL9 (0/0) LSATYNY MOTAYHIG DOSSVY -- €19 {1/0) DAS ONYT ‘ON¥H 'HDdS == CLE (6/2) ¥AS SASSY AUYNITAIDSIQ¥IINI -- 960 1§3p0D 22TAIIS SIPNTOUT 1UNCIDY TH STUL
Juaue81) pUE UOTIUSAIDZUT ‘I3 ‘10 'Abototpny ‘p3 oadg ‘X - SOAS JUBWSSISSY : (96F) 3IOId "AIDS POWUON - uoTidIIOSDA 0T0S9
oL 0 Z781- §°CT- LORT- € TT- 6°6- LiT- ¥ LE N
L98'6T1T 86T 6LT £FG6ET 590652
5T 5LS6NT EFbILLE PRETLT bZRTET £09pET ST0’€SS STA'ANS 80F LTS £T0'SLE 200957 8GR b9k 2bb 'RbE 00E‘EST ‘b
ZE bLo ket [EER L1 0£8’ThE Ll 02y 165 '€SF 1T6°09% REZ'69F £99°525 e 'bTS LSk 'S5S 995 2L TG4 'GER 500'622°G
b LBG ‘GRG 559 '6LG L5LE6S 8zl '6ng €79 0BG 8v0 TG Gub’a8g TE3°609 TEG ‘GbG ZT'ER9 §16°213 L0G'GLS 080°906°9
23 10T 'EE/ F9760L 0£5'789 SE8F3G €LY ‘PGSO 35F ‘89S TAL'ZRG 595 ‘165 S6L 696 6T2'Lb9 066 ‘065 S£1.°2F9 £73'T65 "L
NAe ] A1 o [EE] T > T EES any 1ne AhPISAY Tea0L |
40¥d "AHIS GIW-NON - 01059
s a4 o8 > o RN o 05 o s
2 o e W0 G Y 5 1o ! R o e
000'06$
EeRiEl 0/0 .
S | — 000°0G1$
02~ 61 Ad 5
000'062%
000'05€$
= ,
—_— _
T 12-0244 | 000 ogv$
61- 91 Ad * — §
— - S o2-814d| 000'0GG$
- 61- 91 Ad .
000'059%
- 000'06.$

02 - 61 Ad —em— e ——

(8€1) 40dd "A¥Y3S QIWNON - 01059

IBBA-JAA()-IBB A ‘'SasuURdXT SOd
18)Ua) |euoIbay 1SE0D POOMPaY




¢z obed

{S3LON
(1/0) LSATYNY BOTAVHZE -- (Z/2) (02-£) A¥3S DILNIAYYIEL TVIDIAS -- GTI (T/0) ¥-AWEINT MOIAVHIE Q4000 INIHVA -- LL0
(Z/€) ONTATT INZANIJFANT - (1/0€) SIDIAYIS 1¥0ddAns ONTINIYVYd -- 80T (€€/60L) ONINTYMI NOIIVYDIINI ALINAWWOD -~ SG0
{£/0) dNS NOTLUMOSINT WWOD - (GT/CET) IVHL/INRIVAYL/HLTH QIZTTYTI34S -- €07 (1/0) NT °"AHAE/780440S INZUVA/INITTD -- 8F0 (STOpURA#/SIUATTOH)
(R/77) LSATYNY $OIAYHEE -~ (£/Z5) WYYD0d¥d I¥Y JATIVA¥D -- bs0 (£/29) AYAINT 'AVHIE/TYAR-WYEL SISI¥D -- LTIQ §APOD RDTAISG SIPNTOUT JUNODDY TH STHL
uotjeabajur AjTunuwo) ’Te3usg/y3iTESH ’‘TRTOOS ‘jusxed ‘Xd - BUTpITng TTTYS :(9b6) *6oag ~AISS PIWUON - uotadtansag 02059
St STE- A PN L . voT T Tas
z9078€S ‘T LE3'8T6 T QLERFLIT 5b69LY E
bELYLSST 809285 'T IFN ‘280 ‘T 3LB DN ’T L8095 °T £50°695 ‘T 950 'L00 ‘T 200 'TRR 1T 825°L90°T 0LO'NEN S 5LL'E30°T AEL‘LBT' 0z pE0 T Tb9 26207
0N9 ‘86N ‘T PSLILEN T NT’831°2 68073077 8LEETR T €62°02T°2 TT2‘0ER‘T aTE‘Fal T bLB200°T zot’zoa™ brLITT0Z 069'T65 7 1b1 7665 °T L9685 €T
535°LT8'T LEDY2RRT AZO 95T npe ‘664 T 88T ‘NAY ‘T 55T 8L8°T 2IS1L0e’T TI9EILT TLThLS T 005 /Lo "1 S57°158°1 58P ‘EBL'T bFGZTRIT TTP’0SL'TE
0227°¢:3°T €909 °375 T 005 ‘508 ' T 92 'p98 ‘T EpT 539 °T 85 €8l 1 2657565 1T 5266697 Lb6E6L T S5 ‘gt GL6TLE'T 9TE'bLOT 0959/ ‘T bLe'SLT'TZ
N [EE] NP FEG AON 120 EE Ny nc AR I AN TRI0L |
WYHION = AUIS QIW-NON DL 02099
NI
4/A/m. %@/1 .PVL &Lé Qovv o S Q&O 7O/k YQO Mwm S )9ﬁ
000'005'1$
2z-12Ad
000'009'1$
000'00£'1%
61 -81Ad , .
000'008'T$
6181 Ad
000'006'1$
12-02 A S p—
0z - 61 Ad -
000'000'2$
000°001'2$
02 - 61 Ad
1202k | goo'ooz'2$
000'00¢'2$

Bl ——

(2201) Wvd90dd 'Ad3S QAW-NON 02059

JBaA-1an(-IBa A 's8sURdxX3 SOJ
191Ua7) [eUOIBRY 1SBOD POOMPaY




#Z abed

L8
pajodsuey
6uiaq a)IYM BULIOHUOLU PUE BOURISISSE SE ||am Se ajdIyaA e Bulixe pue Buipieoq ul djay epnjoul ABWI S32IAISS LOLBLIODSURI| SI13Y]0 PUB ‘SPUBL) 'SISGLISW AfLLUB) PUE 'SIOPUAA 1 Iojpue Goid Aep uoyepodsues p
‘s1apwoud J3yjo pue Jisuel) aignd :Buipnjau) vonepodsuel) apiroid o) pasn aq ABLW Sa2IN0S JO AJBUBA Y “dd| 3U) U) payyuapl SalAfoe 1ay)o Jo/pue d ul syediowed Aew Ajqesip & yum suosiad os papinoid aie saoss uonepodsuel] : STION
(0/0)  YI9WIW ATIWVI SNYYL i
(1/0) YINO¥A NOTIVIMOASNYAL -- €£88 (p/T) LNOASNYAL QAW-MON -- €77
(Z1/9€1)  LTSNYEL DIT€0d SNYEL -- S68 (€2/60€)  WOD TYNOILIAOY SHNWML -- 088 (RT/€) INIWISUNEWIAY TIAVEL -- 0T
{0/0)  ATYQ OLNVY/HVA SNVHL -- 068 {(1/60T)  SIINVAWOD SNYMI -- SLB (1/0) OILVMOILNT XLINAWWOD -- 66 (STOPUAL/SINABTTIH)
(1/2)  NAW-NOT.LYI¥YOdSNYYL -- G8§ (2/0) W RTIWY3-DAS NOTIVIMOdSNYHIL (4 -- OLF (0/0) NT "AE3E/THOdANS INIEYI/LNIITO -- 8F0 :€APOD 3DTATSG SIPNTOUT JUNOIDY TH STUL
JusuesInquTaz asuadxa uotiwirodsues] :uorjejzodsuer] - uoTidIIOSdU 05059
P U B 3 (30 €01 aty boeT x 81 96T =T
TEE'TST 22 R4 ATT ‘baT SEZ'E3S
£7G'92T T 296 °GLT LDE ‘66T Lzn’A02 08L'bTZ 2161642 £TGTF7 206152 NTE'ETE 8L4°092 Zu5'L8E nTG'bSz STT'bS0‘E
LTG0 P3G LT R19°€E 2 SpETEGE Gzn'ovy Sre‘LLE LBEB BT 901 ’A0% LO0‘69b LGL'OFY aTL’TLE bEZ ‘2SS STR'ARE 563°GE9 'Y
SFT'3TY DIRELS IRG 'BGh a5p ‘8Th BLZ'95E TET DT 829'TLE £0G'RAZ £6G'2Ep 80G 'Z9F £ATYETE L9TE3¢E TOT'TTY LTE'EER b
SZUTLE 125 'GRF TRE'LLE £T7°88€ ZEL'TG 166 ‘€8¢ 078 ‘9€¢ BIE ‘ROF LLE'VLE 97 ‘G658 T28°50% TGS BHE 926 0LE LOEObb ‘Y
NN qdY AW GEE] M 534 AT 100 ond ne mII T1P3I0L
NOILY.L40O4SNYHL 06059
N it oty =~ ey W it 32° & o <5

12-0z4Ad

61-81Ad

02 7 6T Al gy

(166) NOLLY1Y4OdSNYYL 05069

12-02Ad

22-124Ad

6L-81 A4

02 -61 A4

000'001%
000'061$
000°002$
ooo'0Gz$
000'00£$
000'06€$
000'00%$
000'06v$

000°'006%

IBOA-JOAO-IRR A 'S8SUSIXT SO
J181Us?) |RUOIBaY 1SEOT) POOMPIY




Gz abed

(AT/726) ONIAIT (31¥03dNS -- 2568 (T/0) NIWML WWNSNOD/XTIMYA -- 93¢ tp/E) SDAS/SAD0D HIA-LYWd -- FFF {T/LT) SOAS SSEDIV ONTSMNH —- 530 I

(0/0) ISIMIY¥IHDRSA -- OAL (T/T) LTNASNOD TYNOTLIMION -- D97 (1/0) M3IATOAWYD NI-AATT--ZTF (T/0) @ "ATT QIIMOdANS ‘¥OND INREVA -- £L0
(T/0)  3TYSITOHM/TTVLIIY -- 099 (£/0) 4ans NOILYDINAMHOD -- 02¢€ (2/0)  S3ATY NOTIWOTNOWNOD -- ITT (1A2/7A2)  NOTIWMOILSEM ASS -- §20
(T/0)  DYAONYY JIWIS-J0-IN0 -- 562 (1/0) 1SJS NdSY ADOWF SudAd -- 8GF (p/9€) 0 IM0JANS DOMd TYINIMITAINS -- TTT (6/CL) 8 L1¥0ddNS SATITALLIY ZLTHAWHND -- £20
(C7/bC)  HOLVISNWML -- €b3 (C/0) SSEDDY INFWNOMIANT --  3GF 12/2) (s3¥) Jus 3ans aoWd -- AnT (IT/79L) ADNYISTSAY TYNNSNAL -- 290
(T/£)  MELFYG¥IINT -- b2 (b/0) ¥OIYIITIOWI UNIEFANI -- OUF (£/T)  ALITIEYSSEDOY TYINZIHNONIANT voT (5/6L) ONIMOLINOW LDM3DNINT ANTTIITT -- 150
(S/tb)  9DTA¥AS ¥3AVIA -- (2 (T/0) 3ans TYNOTLIVIOARYd -- 6Ef (01/€2) bututery ATTWed/TenpTATEIT - InT (TT/F93)  INIWADUNYI XINOH —— VEO
(0/0)  S3IITAMIS TYOIT/ALANNOLIY -- OT2 (v/T) S1¥0dans A9OTONHIAL -- 2€f (5/€T) sadtATag Butsnmoy -- 10T {ST/€)  INSUISHNSWTAY ASYHONAd -- §20
(7/0) 1dVav/JIQ0W FTDTHAA --  LLE {€/T) SI1¥0dANS INIWXOTAWI -- GE7 (F/g)  3TVEYd "INTJHOAFY ‘ONIX4OD 3oMd -- noT (p/0) TAAON -- ZT0

(1/0) ¥ASTAYD AIYENN NIVML -- Tif (L/0) DNGA ANY NIVHML AIGNI -- bE: (€/T)  WY¥90Md AYG AHOH-NT -- T40 (2/0)  OIIWIAYAY/NOILYOIATACH FTOTHIA -- TTD :

#OAS STS 3STIIEPTUSAS “FWARTEINEI '28782disIUT ‘OAs JedeTp ‘SpTE uoTIESTUMMMOS ‘eB] Ados p10ooe3 ‘3ese Teucsied ‘dss ‘Jwbw Asuow ‘'quiez eseysand 'Tejow ‘UOTIEDOTITPOW BTOTUSA (SOAS PRITIOUINY 20430 « uetydrioseq 0L0S9

0r kT ATIT (S £rLl &°nT 6757 B AR 6702 LOAT G pT 0°aT S TT
56N ‘BSY 72 'pT9 28T '2GG TLE'ZTIT'T
€9 'GE3 2AT ‘538 k5’898 G295 '8LA 007278 656K €57 °be8 £20 907 €31°068 525 '50R 0ES TG 0£6 268 TB% '0/R GLL'ETS 0T
82635 3ITGEN T TIN'BLS PELMS 509 ‘084 MERH £I0'6b8 015 bAA 06269 566 ‘€96 607960 7T 1627296 TZLSh 299'90K ' TT
TEZ/S6H T SATNZT Y Zin'Tes BST‘SEh ELZISTO Y €98°€75 069‘ze GT1'6FA ZCT 205 62 ‘598 TS5p’GA6 Tob'Ge3 [ctAd 1] c0L’858 ‘T
FES 669 °T 555 ‘NGR nTr ‘108 107 '858 00F ‘G746 B3b 0L 260 °02ZL R66 ‘£OR £33°GhL £30°97 vOL ‘038 100 '0TL SHG ‘0F3 0bG‘8E2 0T
une ] W GEE] e 230 AON 100 EEE oNy ne AbPI3AY T2I0L

ABS HINY 43H10 0/089

N it R i & W e o 0 & o o
000'00v$
22-12Ad
22 124 | 000009
o 51 4s | 000008
[Earores < - . 12-02 Ad
fll’l”l.»l| + oz-614d | 000'000TS
000'002'1%
000'00¥'1$
61 -8T Ad
000'009'1$
(1822) S32IAYIS QIAZTYOHLINY YIHLO - 0L0SS

JBaA-I9AQ-IBB A 'sasUadX3 SOd
18jUs?) |BUOIBaY 1SB0D POOMpPOY




:apnaul Aew S AINQESIP JO [9A3] 31 ) A|3(0S preBal jnouyim pue ¢

gz abed

suoddns 1ayjo se j[om Se 'sieye [ewueuy |euosiad Buibeuey (|

‘pue '8

3w 1840 speau BuiBueys suosiad e 139w o) paiinbal AWigixs|) aU) Ups 'papasu SE UaYO Se pue Buoj Se Joj paiayo 3.2 Sadimag Bul
aq Aew asauy) asnesag “s|2ob [euosiad abuel-6uo| JIay) pIEMO) YJOM pue 'AunwiLIos 8y} Ul diysiaquiaw [iny ‘sdiysuone|ar Buununu S|ENPIAIPUI J8)S0} 0] paubisap si SIS “aA1 O} WOUM Ui PUE diaym Bulpna

ut Jsquiall

‘saisuabiaws pue sagmae Guy

(e

| Alep :mEEaU P

‘sBuysiuiny pjoyasnoy Businboy (o
'sejewasnoy pue sjuepuane |euosiad Guisooyd (q
‘awoy e ojul Burnow pue Bugoajes yum aauejsIssy (B

1'S3Al Aep Nayl

papoddng 'susaauod Buol-aj
01jU03 puE 82i0y2 INjBulLesW

asn1axa s|enprpul djay SeoIIRS 353y | ANUNWILIOD 8Y) UL 35E3] 10 UMO SBAjasWaY) Aay) SBLLOY Ul SA)| 0] 8s00yo 'S58001d (dd) Ueld Wweifoid [enpmpu| ay) UBNoIY} ‘OuM SaqgesIp [ejuawidojaaap UM S|INPE 0 Sauas Jo aBlel peolq B Jo 1sisuoo S8

ATTe2TdA]1 oym s7apTAOIA gTS 2BIPT [PIAA2S © P2INQTIIAR KT STUL

“21PT SYIUOW OM] IO AUC TTTQ

“OM3 I0 yjuow 3ISET Ayl uT §ATRYTpuadwa uT dIp quedTITUbTS P ATTPNOTITPRII ST 2I2YL 1 ISIION

(SIOPUAAJH/SINATTOH)

(R7/RCS) ONIAIT Q3IYOddNS -- A8 IS9PO) IDTATIRG §3PNTOUT JUNOIDY TH STUL
*033@ 'ssduruty ‘uctiejzodsuexl ‘Butaow ‘sxeo j3ad ‘epnTour ©3 butatT ATtep y3ztm 3zoddng : (ATuc 969 IS - ButarT p@iaoddng - uotidiaosag TT0LOSY
9'b G 87 TT0- Gl = 0z [ e L8 €0T Gy
13710368 EEL'BLE’Y /GG bST 'Y SIT'60¢ '8
LOT'TSZ b 9eL’ger’ RN 502 'Y STLITTE Y Gan’neR ‘s 858632 "% TGN'TEL b 39°TTR 'Y GET/8TE b LBF'B8F ‘P 3zT 'E5T Y LTO'TOE 'Y TeF 'ROE'Y T60'00LTS
293¢ ‘TO0 b £3ETFTY FIRITLE Y TNk 'y NEL'4ZR 'F BYT 2T Y 0GL'B6L'E 1TR0G R 8E8 528 ‘E €80 LTL'F 215878 ‘E £08'EI6°¢E Lap’Ton’y T09'LT0'8b
ZTL ka5 R PR HiL'Tes’e £€3070LG ' REEREY A 615229 '¢ 090'LYG ‘€ FIGETGE APE'TTY'E LBL BAP 'R GZE'BSS'E vLBESGE AN9'BEGE 80E “SESTh
5ILGEY ‘T bE0 IR 'E bAT'8GE € 55 €46 ‘€ 8BT'TRI'F TTOFES L 050°'9Ly '€ 5ZEGOTF ££6'99% ‘% 196 ‘0T '% €p5 ‘b2’ 6LF‘T2T’E TE2'TAF'E 169 ‘p59 ‘Db
HAC AW uay AU EEE MY 530 AON 120 d1s ONY M0 AnPIany TPI0L |
SNIATT G318044NS  0/059
o N .ty ~ e o e o 0 & o o
000'001'€$
000'00€'s$
e p— 000'006'€$
000'002'€$
0z -61 A4 L
000'006'€$
02 - 61 Ad L
000'001'v$
12-02 A4
27-12 42| ODO'COE'vS
12-0z Ad
000'005't$
000'00L't$
—_— —_ SR T Sy
(82G) 968 25 - INIAT1 Q31YOddNS - 1°0£0G9

IBSA-IBAQ-IRB A 'sasuadx] SOd
J81Ua) [eUOIBY 1SBOY POOMPaY




1z abey

(STOPUBAH/SIUATTOH)
(1/0) TVYLIASOH AMYD FLNDY -- Q0L $§APOD ADTAISG SIPNTIUT JUNODIY TH STYL
OTIJRTYDASI /TeOTPAW - TeaTdsoy 21e) 23ndy :91e) Terrdsoy - uotidrads2g 06059
W/l 71 g/ /N /N /N /N Y/N v/ M/t /i W /N /N
9¢L v69 v69 RBE’'T Te0'T LbE /0% 006 ‘b
nga 3 LR ToL't LbE L't ToL'T o' ToL'T R9A PT9TT
HRE AW Hday Ekal CEE] (50 53ad AON L3O ] Tt AbPIanY TRi0L
AV WLI4SOH 06059
« ot - o @ Wt e N P & o S
=3 & > » & * - - 4= -5 ST P NNH.NK 0%
1202 Ad 12 omn
0z-6TAd 0z - 6t
61-81Ad oozé
00v$
009%
R XY v
e ooes
000'T$
002'1$
0ov'1$
z ;2 009'1$
- 008'1$

(0) 3¥vo WYLIISOH - 06059

Jes \-JanQ-lea A ‘sasuadx3 SOd
131U9)) [BUOIBaY 1SBOD POOMPaY




0§ Isyjoue ut

gz abed

aspun pspnToUT

(970}

(T/0)
(¥/%5)
WAW "WV.A

(p/1)
30u sS2VTATISS TedTpeuw ‘siadeTp ‘juswdinbs Teotpaw

AY¥ES TYOIQIW ¥IHIO -- 09L
INIWAINDT 3K ITEVENA -- §7L
"1ddNs "MINN % ¥34YIA -- 0Tk

ddns3dIndd a3W 2348 -- G9F

(STOPUBAH/STUATTOH)
15ApP0O) IDTATIIS SAIPNTOHUT JUNOIIY T STUL

aTqeang :3juswdrnby TeotpeW - uotiadraosad Q0TSO

= TN 17G# ve02- R LoLL- o Th- G F9 TUgET 9 Fb- CRE 9°85 RTBZ-
L9y (3444 RAL Y 9568
qeT’E 556 T nan ‘g7 §52°g LOR'S 2669 qzTE‘S 57b '8 0L9'ET oLs'y apT'0T p06’GT LE3'A Ly0 90T
TES 'Y AnE ‘8T RFZ'E L21'g SLA'F 056’9 TEL '3 REN 'Y ozz’ 9€E ‘T 9268 8LZ'E sy ‘o L6E°1LL
TGEE Lap’r 1Fp°5 2997 Sp9’o £3L°C siL'e zzR'g LTO'TT £08°T 85G'GT 858t n69 g 8LT A9
S6T'y 592°F bTE‘9E A2 6562 ZGE T TLS9 zza e 589 'Y L95 'y 37¢’8 oL ‘T BiL'l 252'E5
HAe F X3V AYH |34 73 Daa AON 100 EED] Ny e TPI0L
LNIWLTND3 TYITAIW - 00159
N
mﬁh _Zﬁ o mﬁi P mxw oﬁv Z%V vUO o o o
[
12 -02 A4 02-61 A4
22-12Md 22-12 Ad .
0z - 61 Ad 6i-mad | 000'GH
61-81 Ad
000'01$
000'GT$
12-02 Ad
000'02$
000'62$
000'0€$

B8 ) e

(g6) LNIWHINDI YIIQIW - 00169

1BaA-I8AQ-IBa A ‘sasuadxd SOd
181ua) [RUOIBaY 1SB0D) POOMpPIY




6z abed

s {+T7 abP 81UATTD 120J s2DTATRS otinadeirayl TeTOAdg) =Apon a3TAISS LTT 3UI ISPUN palIels HITAG ADTAIDS Mau B O3 aNP ST 910Z ‘IAQo120 UT HAUTITPAS 3SPIIDUT 34l 'T :SALON

(€/1) S3DIAMAS ADOTOHIASE -- 0O/F
(9/9F)  ISTAOTOHNZSI TYOIINITO -- GAL {€/01 §OAS 1JO/DTHIINOLIO --  69F
(6/98)  LSTAINTHOASE -- DAL {T/T) S3DTA¥IS AWVIZIA -- 0T¢ (p/0) STWYYI ONY SISNAT --  89F
(0/0)  SNOIDANS/SNYIOTSAEA -- SLL {2/0)  RYISIINIQ -- §TL (p/0) S3IDTA¥ES TYINIA -- (3F
(T/0) ZAVHINT TYNOTILWANDDIO ~- €LL {T/0) Xav¥3HL TYDISAHE --9(E (pT/6R)  {+T2) AMES DIINIIVYIHL TYIDEAS -- (1T
(T/0)  Z4YYAHL TWD1SAHA -- TiL (T/0) AdVHAHL TYNOTIVANDIO -- GLE (0T/86T) 0T £) AY3S DIINIAY¥AHI T¥IDAAS -- GTT (STOPUBAf/SIUATTIY)
{T/B)  ANMAS TYDTLNEADVWMYHd -- S9¢ (Z/0) MOLOVAAOYIHD -- €Lf (P/T) @ I¥¥d 3¥¥DIAdM -- 60N 1SAPO) 2DTAIIG SAPNTOUT JUNCIDY TH STUL

r3stboToynAsd ' (asTtrreTysAsd § TeoTpsw) QW ‘IO ‘Id ‘UBTOTISTP ‘ISTIusp ‘3sToruasyd "©°T) SUBTOTUTTD - TRUOTSSDIOI4 '@ae) TedTpaW - uot3idraonsag 0ITSS

17507 57907 AR L7ToT v v6 GTSTT SoTT B Loob € €S T LOT
65T LIL SSL'808 1GA'IRI bT6°SLG T
T'e9r S25°743 1ONZET T €T0'0ET'T 00F ‘5A0 "1 L6661 "1 ZET ‘980" 017666 BVE’THT'T BOLOTT T 0L0'0zT T cLo‘seT’T 6960901 9LL'86L'TT
3'rezn 1626874 GeR’6ne ‘T £0LTT T 86T '6HN"1 090 ‘€00 "1 265°266 v Tes T26'600°T 058 '906 £€€L 088 99z'zLe b&G BN ‘T €zrsLL'et
668L IERA Y 2TTLLS £Lb 'AGG TZ5 00 S5 '98k Z9L 19k T 'BID 62k 'SSh c8c‘enk 2441 262 bTE T9R ‘00G TEE'TBO'Q
9052 nSS 'L1T FIRTRT T06 59Z 01T '6T7 SZ0‘0be vGCLET 2287022 TSE'2T2 £8870ET 5EE '9ET TOG‘TTC 108 ‘bEZ £T9'LE6'T
NOL XYW ¥4y HIW EEE NYC 53a AON 130 335 50V ne ADPIoAY 1r30L
VITOEW - 0TTS9
\S N A T Q N 0 N]
o W 2 ") & o 55 10 N & o o
000°'02¢$
000'022%
b||l|I|I.|.I||.|.|.0|||' 61-81Ad
= x o = & & 000'02v$
000'029%
61 -81 A4 2z2-124Ad 22-t2Ad B
. — 000'028%
12-02 Ad + ¥ oz-e1Md
= e |l|ll|llllllll||l|ll‘| . B ﬁ
- e » —t- 0000201
e .ll’l!..l.lll» o 12-024d
L o o .
o-siAt ~ \\o\u\\\l\u 000'0221$

. 000°02¢'1$

pp— T g —— 07 81 Ad —e— "o Ay ——

(02£) TYNOISSA40dd ‘JdvD TvIIQaIW - 01169

1B9 A-IBAO-1BR A 'Sa5UBdXT SOd
J8juan) |euoibay 1SR0D poOMpPaY




0¢ abed

‘butsoTo Aoushy yaTrAay AWOH B O3 2ANp ST £10g ‘ATnp uT Butaiels aseaiosp ayl 1 :SFION
(1/0) AY¥3S TYDILNADVWAYHA -- GOL (1/0) ALITTIVA XD0OTOTANY ~- QEL
(2/0)  dS4NN AA¥TLETOIN -- bhL (C/0)  ¥EINTD HLTYAH KV¥d LINAY -- ¢OL (STOPUDAY/SIUATTIH)
(1/%) ADNIOY HITIVIY AWOH -- pSR (1/1) dS9NN TYNOILVYIOA GASNIDIT —- £hi (£/n) ONTSHON JATIINS -- T9E 1SAP0O) HDTATDG §SPNTOUT JUNODDY TH STYTL
(3sTorwIRyg ‘YHH ‘Nd 'NAT "®°T) STRUOTSS®2J0xd @Ied yareay - (Aatrtoey Abororpny ‘-®°T) sIsjud) yjTedy - swezboag ‘exep TedTpsN - uotidrtiosedq 0zZIG9
[EEH 5769 TUBE €'0b I°F T'RZ 0°67 1% £6€ GG Tge L70G LbE
066G EBL'L 1F9 0 ELT'RT
LeL'e aTL'2 RSE ‘R £i2'071 GT6 ' SO0 ‘L rbE‘s G750 oEh ‘8 v80 ‘s Loz’'s [424r4l FOL 'R T6E ‘00T
zoL's 0ze ‘L TIn‘s TEL'S 8664 [3adils ST8°L (4201 08y ‘BT Tez'TT 266°8 TER'S Gk ‘A Zev et
SiL’a 3bz ‘0T G725 G128 Lzt A £L5'8 TTL £0Aa‘a £59 707 Tb5 ‘8 Liotar aLz'e 306 'R 6987907
059 Elia] TRT L 268G 5L9'5 B52 9 519 vFG o YL LET L MR E6b ‘S £T99 05E 6L
16979 5LG'2 158°9 ZEQ'L TLT' 061 'L L52'9 7l L7 106 ‘vE 992 ‘af 3TL’s¢ £6L 8¢ Tap ‘AT ¥8L'TIT
HdY YR GEE] YO 53a ACN L0 EER SNy ne ADRIaAY TPI0L |
90¥d "IuVI TVIIOIW - 02149
Y N N Qa N
o W o N Pl o 3 e 70¢ Yco fed o A
000'c$
-
-2 005'G$
12-02 A4 22-12Ad ’
ot e » o e | oooes
] 02- 6144
02 - 67 Ad s
00g'or$
12-02 Ad .
000°¢1$
005'61$
m——— —— 02 8l Ad—— ey ——

() sWv¥90dd '3dv2 1vIIQaW - 02159

- 1BaA-IOA0-IB A 'sasuadx3 SOd
121U87) [rUOIBAY 1SEOD PoOMPaY




L¢ abed

Jagwaw Ajwe) ay) Ag pawiopad aq AlUBUIPIO PIoM (ey) SaIARSE Jay]o pue spaau djey-j|as Jiseq o) Buipuany (p
pue ‘a1eo Buipinoid jo A Buyy Anueisuo2 ayy woy sisquiaw Awe) Burmalay (o

‘(s)Jaquiaw Ajiuie) e jo s3uasqe ay) ul Ajajes s,uosiad jey) joa10sd 0] L adns pue aied ajeudoidde Buipiolg (g
‘awol je Aejs o] sapgesip [Bjuswdojasap yum uosiad e a|qeus 0] slaquiaw Ajwe) ay) Bugsissy (e

apnjoul Aieaidy yaiym saamias poddns ale saotuss ajidsay alloH-u| “awoy s,uosiad ayy ul papiroid UOISIAIAANS Jo/pUE 21BD [RIIP A d | yos Aenbar 1o Juapiwia|ul 3B Sa0IIBS a)idsay aWoH-u| : STION
(€/L2)  WYHA0Md ¥ANYWIWOH -- 098 (T/0}  WAROTAWI-0D SWI -- Teb (0/0) ¥AGWAW XATIWVI IFOIAYNES IL1dS3Td --0Cb
(1/£) ¥AMNYWIWOH -- /S8 (T/0) Y3IEWIW ATTWYI-DAS AL1I4SHd dd -- G9F (1/0) 30IY HITYIH FWOH -- 567 (STOPURAH/SIUDTIOH]
(8/95T)  AYES ALTASTAY FWOH-NI -- 098 (1/0) XDNADY =1LTvdH AWOH -- F6R  (T/0) YIEWIW ATTWYI-DAS SNISYAN dd -- 09% {T/0} 3WOH-NT 3LTdS3H -- OTF :SAPO) ADTATAG SIPNTOUT IUNODIY TH STYT
*awoy ay3 uT aIed 31dser pue Bursanu spnTout 03 yHH ‘ATTwes AQ pepTAOIg - Swoy-ut 33Tdsdy - uotTidTIdSDQ DETS9
S50 i t [ BT S Z- Lk LS | 9'n 2°6- a1
€2'161 GBT ‘'PHT 7T AT (x4 24413
967167 L9525 nTgrEag 159728 €66 ‘AT €27 'TRE £L5°86¢ neED ‘798 916 LLE NES‘TEF CLL'EEE 009 'bEE CAZBbF 9EG TS Y
b1 'GhRT LAE'P2F n01'3be nze’ace NI 'Fef BGT ‘BGE [ 234433 BITIEE 158 /NEE Tep‘T0% 585 '£TE 8IT'LTE TALITF? L6P TR 'E
8TR‘E6T £63'7FF 676 ‘90€ £GTpAT E3LAGT 559’957 G5 16T anz ooz £E2'6LT L&O 'BET L8G ‘LT 09F ‘692 212 /nRT Ty ‘ZofF ‘e
ST5GE2 CLRELT ARL'TOE LT 'TLT 907 ‘ARG Z00‘E0F 29% 'pIC ZRRO/T 852 °TART 507 €27 0b5 69T 120'p0T TRT ‘61T 06Z'20f '€
Hne IS EERd Y CEE N SRRl ACN 100 EES 20y ne ADPIAAY Te10L |
IWOH-NI 3LT4534 - 0159
\3 N S o o ‘o] N}
o W ] o e o 75 NG o & o A~
000'001$
zz-1zAd "
000'061$
000'002%
22-12Ad s
rom s | 000'0G2$
1. ,
R 000'00€$
02- 61 Ad & 0z-61Ad
4+~ * 12-024d |
000'06£$
000'00v$

(922) IWOH-NI 311dS3i- 0€£159

1B A~IOAQ-IBA A 'sasUadX] SOd
19)UB7) |eUOIBaY 1SEOD POOMPIY




Z¢ ebed

‘uoTiRZTIONIN®

40 adA} Jay1o Jo uednos awied e yBnosy) ANoaitp Japirosd 33IAIAS UMO LIBL) 3SO0YD ABL AlILLE| B Uaium Aq SUBSLL B 818 S1I8UsN0A “suondo a)idsal aAyBUIa)E 10/pUB SI9YINO0A Jo 8sn AQ ‘1opuan a)idsal B Woyj pauleiqo aie AjeaidA) seoias aydsay : STION

{(0/0) ¥3/d SKA -
{0/0) @¥V¥D K¥4Q LINAY —- GGA (T/0)  ¥IEAWIW ATIWYI-DAS FYVD AVQ dd -
{0/0) ALTTTOVA 3LTIdSHY FWOH 40 LNO -- /98 (1/0) 39¥D A¥AQ QTIKD -- 168 (0/0) YIEGWIR XTTWVI-TAYD A¥VA - {SIOPUBA/SIUATTOH)
(1/C)  SADTAYAS ALI4S3¥ JHWOH-JO-INO -~ 898 {Z/0) SADTAYIS HNTAWWD —- 068 (1/0) TIDOY¥A ANVD ATNOV/IHO —- 2S8poO) ADTAISS S2RPATOUT JUNOGIDY TH STUL
*S8DTAIRS 93TdS21 SWoYy IO Ino TTB PUR PTTYS/IATNPE JIOF 218D Aep ’'Spnidut o3 swoy jo jnoc paprtaoiad sjtdsay - swog-Jo-ing 331dssy - uotidiadosag QpIso
B*09- a*1g- 9" TR- T°G8- n'eg- S 68— & T2~ 971,98~ G L'GL- LTET ER
LEL’S LER’S vL8°0T
LER 'S zIT's qra’s L39'b LLo's L29'v TR9 ‘T ETA-R 6v9'T ToL'T 00€ ‘2 U3L’e pot’e
£7L'9 neg ‘T 1T0'E bLL'E L0 'F SpE'E ops'e AR 629’1 Gz T €012 66L°9 9092k
atTe pTS ‘€ BRT'T zZ00°T 2667 5001 65b9°T 959°2 Lys’T LPGT 858’5 ogL’2T b6LGE
TYs L LST'L L] L) 196 ‘9 €466 LbT L 207’ pLYE 89¢ 9 TST'S b6 ’bT Lv8'58
NN IV CET] HYH EEE) NV 03a AGH 120 EEE] o0y Tne 12704
IWOH-40-1N0 LTSI - OPTG9
o e ey N e Wt 7 o ° e o™ A

61 -8TAJ

12-0244
02 -6TAd

R ———

(2) AWOH-40-1N0 ILIdSI - OFIG9

|‘/l’ T

22-12Ad
02-61Ad

61 - 8T Ad

0$
000'2$
000'v$
000'9%
000'8%
00001
000°214$
000'b1$
000'91$

JBaA-JOAQ-IER A ‘SasURdXT SOd
isjua)) |BuUOIBaY JSEOD POOMpPaY




g¢ abed

(0) Sdwv2 - 06169

02+ 61 Ad ~——

*917dsaI 2UIOY-J0-1N0 JO WIOF B SE pasn aq ued Aayj ’‘sasodind TRUOTIESIDSI 1037 Pasn aq jou ued sdwed aTTYw I :SFION
(SIOPUaA#/SIUBTTOY)
(2/0) dW¥D -- 0GR 1S2POD 2DTAI2G S2pNTOUT JUNODDY TY STYT
*saotazes Burdurep - durep - uotidrIossq QGTS9
Y/N /N /N Y/N /N W/N ¥/N /N /N )TE 176~
T06'2 1052
LE9'T Ly91
60L"T €95°2
NOL AW e N ] A0t 170 AnE o e ShPInAY 1rIog
SdWYD - 06199
N e wt i & oY e
T » - » > 3 + . 7 0%
-61
s1-ard [l Y
000'1$
o-ma | 00ST$
000'2$
006'2$
02 - 61 Al
000's$

1eaA-JoAQ-Iea A 'sasuadxg SOd
J9ua) [euoiBay 1SB0D) POOMpPaY




¢ abed

jo voTriejuawaTdut $,93€35 3yl Jo 1IPd Sse pappe 2q TTTM SJUSTITD (QF IDYJOUEB ‘SIEsA £ IXBU 2yl I3A0

*apTm-21e3s werboad sTya
‘werbord UOTIPUTWIAIRQ FTSS S,0¥09 UT SIUBTTD Gz STe I3yl §T/T/L IO SY

*S92TATAS papTAcrd uT uUOTIANIISIUT JOU ST 3I3Y] SINSUS O SDUBAPE UEB padu
{ne/g 03 1/L) Ieak 1eDSTI Yl UITM SPTOUTOD Jou op s3abpng asoym §,TENPTATPUT TTE §B ATNL JO yjuow 3yl uT saInITpuadis UOTILPUTWISISQ FT2§ UT 34TdS TPUOTITPEIl e ST 3IdYL

(z/0

NOTLYNIWYILAA 3TIS

T :BIION

(STOPUaAH/SIUATTON)

1$3PO) BOTAIBG SBPNTOUT JUNODDY TH STUL

r3e9bpng pue dq1 judwetdurt

o1 aejozq jaoddns zo/pue Kzertpswurajutr Tedsty AQ popTaoad S8OTAISS 03 PIITWIT 10u 3Ing ‘HuTrpniout S9OTAIRg - ATUO 166 IS UOTIRUTWIDADO-3ITOS - uoT3dTIOSDQ 0LOSS

9T o9t hra ol Lor- £'ne- £°ve Z 6— L A L ] L"GZ =°9o01 6 LE-
B8B’9€E 620°6b 2z9'stL G6E 96 216°12 BEG 'Z9Z
6TL'EET pac 09T OE0‘FET 696 ‘b6 T £80'FET 60F ‘72T SOV LET 6GETTT 6T ‘B6T €96 ‘ZET oL9'ozt TLB'66Y 19 BT 690°960 "%
196 ‘1E€T L0G*ENT nIon ‘8T 516 ‘25 8FT°0GT LOS’EST 199 ‘81T L6G 72T 605602 LIb'B2T 6L6°G6 B9E'ZHT RO ‘2¥T €BT‘GER"1
Nne AYW Havy AW 954 N 23a AON I20 das any ne DDPISIAY Teaol
NOLLYNIWE3L30 BS - 04169
\ a N
S o - N e Wt 5% o 310 & ot 5
FTELTRT - - < 2 < = = - <+ > +———— 0%
12-0Z Ad 12-02A4
02-61Ad .
oz-g1ad | 000001
61 - BT A
000'002$
000'00E$
000°00v$
61-81Ad OOO.OODG
000009%

(0) 266 25 - NOLLVNIWJ313Q 4135 - 02059

Ieap-1aAQ-IRa A 'sesuadx] SOd
Jae |puoibay 1SE0D) PpOOMpPaY




CLIENT BENEFIT FUND ACCOUNT LOG

HUMBOLDT AREA FUND (HAF)

Statement Balance Change

Date For the Period Beginning Ending This Period Changefrom9/11  Asa %
Sept. 2011 7/1/2011 9/30/2011 S 53,087.31 $ 46,780.77 S (6,306.54) § (6,306.54) -11.9%
Dec. 2011 10/1/2011 12/31/2011 $ 46,780.77 S 48,72443 S 1,943.66 S (4,362.88) -8.2%
March 2012 1/1/2012 3/31/2012 S 48,72443 S 51,846.00 S 3,121.57 § (1,241.31) -2.3%
June 2012 4/1/2012 6/30/2012 S 51,846.00 $ 49,969.13 $ (1,876.87) S (3,118.18) -5.9%
Sept. 2012 7/1/2012 9/30/2012 $ 49,969.13 S 52,126.50 S 2,157.37 § (960.81) -1.8%
Dec. 2012 10/1/2012 12/31/2012 $ 52,126.50 $ 53,001.88 S 875.38 S (85.43) -0.2%
March 2013 1/1/2013 3/31/2013 $ 53,001.88 $ 5566248 S 2,660.60 S 2,575.17 4.9%
June 2013 4/1/2013 6/6020/13 § 55,662.48 $ 55,380.87 S (281.61) S 2,293.56 4.3%
Sept. 2013 7/1/2013 9/30/2013 $ 55,380.87 $ 58,170.02 $ 2,789.15 S 5,082.71 9.6%
Dec. 2013 10/1/2013 12/31/2013 $ 58,170.02 S 61,637.08 S 3,467.06 S 8,549.77 16.1%
March 2014 1/1/2014 3/31/2014 $ 61,637.08 S 61,697.62 $ 6054 S 8,610.31 16.2%
June 2014 4/1/2014 6/30/2014 S 61,697.62 § 63,558.63 S 1,861.01 $ 10,471.32 19.7%
Sept. 2014 7/1/2014 9/30/2014 $ 63,55863 S 61,73439 § (1,824.24) S 8,647.08 16.3%
Dec. 2014 10/1/2014 12/31/2014 S 61,73439 S 62,729.34 S 99495 S 9,642.03 18.2%
March 2015 1/1/2015 3/31/2015 § 62,729.34 $ 63,520.38 S 791.04 S 10,433.07 19.7%
June 2015 4/1/2014 6/30/2015 S 63,520.38 S 63,311.57 S (208.81) $§ 10,224.26 19.3%
Sept. 2015 7/1/2015 9/30/2015 $ 63,311.57 S 59,280.15 § (4,031.42) § 6,192.84 11.7%
Dec. 2015 10/1/2015 12/31/2015 $ 59,280.15 S 6044244 $ 1,162.29 S 7,355.13 13.9%
March 2016 1/1/2016 3/31/2016 $ 60,442.44 $ 60,20231 S (240.13) S 7,115.00 13.4%
June 2016 4/1/2016 6/30/2016 S 60,202.31 $ 60,524.73 S 32242 S 7,437.42 14.0%
Sept. 2016 7/1/2016 9/30/2016 $ 60,524.73 $ 60,788.90 S 264.17 § 7,701.59 14.5%
Dec. 2016" 10/1/2016 12/31/2016 $ 60,788.90 $ 60,270.46 S (518.44) S 7,183.15 13.5%
March 20177 1/1/2017 3/31/2017 S 60,270.46 S 66,597.48 S 6,327.02 $§ 13,510.17 25.4%
June 2017 4/1/2017 6/30/2017 $ 66,597.48 $68,483.41 S 1,885.93 $15,396.10 29.0%
Sept. 2017 7/1/2017 9/30/2017 S 68,483.41 § 70,609.27 §$ 2,125.86 $ 17,521.96 33.0%
Dec. 2017 10/1/2017 12/31/2017 § 70,609.27 $ 73,519.41 § 2,910.14 $ 20,432.10 38.5%
March 2018 1/1/2018 3/31/2018 $ 73,519.41 S 73,022.36 S (497.05) S 19,935.05 37.6%
June 2018 4/1/2018 6/30/2018 S 73,02236 S 72,293.83 $ (728.53) S 19,206.52 36.2%
Sept. 2018 7/1/2018 9/30/2018 S 72,293.83 $ 73,82137 S 1,527.54 S 20,734.06 39.1%
Dec. 2018 10/1/2018 12/31/2018 S 73,821.37 S 66,059.97 $ (7,761.40) S 12,972.66 24.4%
Mar 2019 1/1/2019 3/31/2019 $ 66,059.97 S 72,11635 S 6,056.38 S 19,029.04 35.8%
Jun 2019 4/1/2019 6/30/2019 $ 70,601.64 S 74,062.15 S 3,460.51 $ 20,974.84 39.5%
Sept 2019 7/1/2019 9/30/2019 $ 74,062.15 S 74,764.47 S 70232 S 21,677.16 40.8%
Dec 2019 10/1/2019 12/31/2019 S 74,764.47 S 7823027 S 3,465.80 $§ 25,142.96 47.4%
March 2020’ 1/1/2020 3/31/2020 S 78,230.27 $ 63,207.04 S (15,023.23) $ 10,119.73 19.1%
June 2020° 4/1/2020 6/30/2020 $ 63,207.04 S 70,670.73 S 7,463.69 $ 17,583.42 33.1%
Sept 2020 7/1/2020 9/30/2020 $ 70,670.73 S 75,164.86 S 4,494.13 S 22,077.55 41.6%
Dec 2020 10/1/2020 12/31/2020 S 75,164.86 S 8572468 S 10,559.82 S 32,637.37 61.5%
Mar 2021 1/1/2021 3/31/2021 $ 85,724.68 S 87,310.53 S 1,585.85 S 34,223.22 64.5%
Jun 2021 4/1/2021 6/30/2021 $ 87,310.53 S 92,333.59 S 5,023.06 $ 39,246.28 73.9%
Aug 2021 7/1/2021 8/31/2021 $ 92,333.59 $ 94,586.08 S 2,25249 $ 41,498.77 78.2%
NOTES:

1. In November 2016 $27,274.80 was transferred from the CFMC to HAF per BOD directive.
2. The significant increase in the account value in 2017 is from unrealized capital gains.

3. Significant decrease in the account value due to capitol losses from COVID-19.

4. Received gift of $21,000 in this quarter for tablets, Paid $24,276 to NDSS to purchase bulk tablets

Page 35




363 Indianola Road, Bayside, CA 95524

3 %;% 6&{@;3,@3.;

COMMUNITY . .
A FOUNDATION info@hafoundation.org
HUMBOLDT AREA = (707) 442-2993
FOUNDATION

Redwood Coast Regional Center - Mendocino County
Redwood Coast Regional Center - Mendocino County c/o Dr.
116 Airport Park Blvd

Ukiah, CA 95482

RCRC Client Benefit Fund
August 2021 - Fund eStatement
Current Period Year to Date

Summary: 08/01/2021 - 08/31/2021  07/01/21 - 08/31/21
Beginning Fund Balance 92,591.80 92,333.59

Gifts 0.00 0.00

Total Investment Return 2,131.65 2,505.29

Grants, Payments & Fees (137.37) (252.80)

Total Other Activity 0.00 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 94,586.08 94,586.08
Details:
Investment Activity:

Interest 4.19 8.38

Dividends 24.33 49.50

Realized Capital Gains/Losses 0.00 0.00

Unrealized Capital Gains/Losses 2,103.13 2,447.41

Other Income 0.00 0.00

Grant Income 0.00 0.00
Total Investment Return 2,131.65 2,505.29
Grants, Payments & Fees:

Grants/Scholarships 0.00 0.00

CRT Payments 0.00 0.00

Foundation Support Fees (115.80) (231.23)

Fundraising Expense 0.00 0.00

Quarterly Investment Consulting (21.57) (21.57)
Total Grants, Payments & Fees (137.37) (252.80)
Other Activity

Grants Canceled/Reduced 0.00 0.00

Misc. Adjustment 0.00 0.00
Total Other Activity 0.00 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 94,586.08 94,586.08

Ifyou'd like to receive your statement via email - please call or email us anytime.



) s

«’,; COMMUNITY 363 Indianola 1.load, Bayside, CA. 95524

AL FOUNDATION info@hafoundation.org

HUMBOLDT AREA i (707) 442-2993
FOUNDATION

RCRC Client Benefit Fund

No gifts this period.

No grants this period.



_tEEEL__tl__CCCEtLLLLLLLD_LLLLLLLLLLLu_LuJ_LLLJ—L'F
|
| .

COMMITTEE REPORTS |

R RAREEEERARSSESEEESESSESEREREE RS NS EEE R EE R RREY

Wﬂmmjjjjﬂﬂ'lﬂﬂ'ﬂ—rlﬂﬂ SEEENEEEEN

]

CEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEECEEEECEECEEE



RCDSC Board of Directors
Executive Committee Meeting,
Tuesday, September 7, 2021 9:30 a.m.
by Zoom Video/Teleconference

Executive Committee Members: Beverly Fontaine, Allison Hillix, Tamera Leighton, Will Lewis,
Mike Sawyer

RCRC Staff Present: Nichole Haydon: Director of HR, Kim Orsi: Executive Assistant, Dr. Kim
Smalley: Executive Director

Others Present: Clifford Black: OCRA, Julie Eby-McKenzie: SCDD, Enrique Ulloa: Translator

1.

Call to Order: T. Leighton called the meeting to order at 9:33 a.m. K. Orsi called roll call
of the Executive Committee and reported a quorum present. T, Leighton called for
introductions.

Goals and Outcomes: T. Leighton provided background regarding the Goals and
Outcomes for RCRC during Dr. Smalley’s first year as Executive Director which began
February 1, 2021.

T. Leighton called for comments and several committee members suggested that
measurability be included for each outcome to provide details for measurability and
successes. J. Eby-McKenzie and C. Black also commented that measurable specificity
would be beneficial to determine if outcomes have or have not been met.

Discussion continued regarding difficulties related to the ongoing pandemic and that
RCRC continues moving forward to meet each outcome; however, it is likely that the
outcomes may take longer than one year due to COVID and the difficulties it poses.

T. Leighton called for a motion to approve the current Goals and Outcomes that will be
used as a baseline, beginning February 1, 2021 through January 31, 2022. Dr. Smalley
will provide a report to the committee on the outcomes in February. B. Fontaine and M.
Sawyer added a recommendation that the Executive Committee review the Outcomes
quarterly going forward with the third quarter review in November followed by an annual
review in February 2022. K. Orsi will assist the Executive Committee in scheduling
these meetings going forward.

M/S/C: W. Lewis (M. Sawyer) motioned to schedule quarterly Executive Committee
meetings to review the current Goals and Outcomes for measurability and successes.
There was no public comment noted and T. Leighton called a vote by roll call and the
motion carried.

3. Close of Meeting: T. Leighton adjourned the meeting at 10:15 a.m.

A Hillix, Secretary
RCDSC Board of Directors

kao



Goals and Outcomes
Dr. Kimberly Smalley, Executive Director

Year 1 — Qutcomes:

Outcome 1:

The state of CA and the country as a whole are in flux at the moment. The

pandemic continues to impact all aspects or work life. All employers are struggling to get and
keep staff, RCRC is no exception. We too are impacted by the ever changing rules demands and
policies of this unprecedented situation.

o Establish internal equanimity:

O
o]
@]

Outcome 2:

Reopen RCRC offices safely

Fill existing vacant roles (model/mentor ideology as well as mechanics of job)

Fill and Incorporate positions newly established by state 7/2021 i.e. emergency
preparedness, self-determination staff, enhanced caseload ratio service coordinators.
Build and strengthen the Executive Team

Clinical staff have retired or moved on from a system that was already stretched too thin
and not addressing clinical needs equitably across four counties. These positions include:
Psychologist, Neuropsychologist, Training Specialist, Board Certified Behavioral Analyst,
Autism Specialist, Dual Diagnosis Intellectual Disabilities and Mental Health.

e Build RCRC’s Clinical Department:

O 0 O O 0 O

Outcome 3:

Work with DDS to acquire funding for needed positions

Recruit, hire and train clinicians to fill unmet needs

Provide training and mentoring across roles within the agency

Provide training and mentoring for our vendor community

Build relationships with other colleagues/counterparts within our community
Establish/re-establish and participate in multi-agency training opportunities across all four
counties (currently more successful in Humboldt County only)

e Enhance RCRC’s footprint within the community:

@]

Outcome 4:

RCRC will be represented and regularly attend various agencies meetings within our
community that include Housing, Employment, Foster, Youth and Forensic.

Actively participate in multi-agency Memorandums of Understanding (i.e. education,
housing, employment, etc.)

Join community membership organizations like local Chamber of Commerce and Rotary
Clubs, etc.

Expand our presence and accessibility in Lake County

Expand outreach and service to linguistically and culturally diverse communities

e Build and support client advocacy groups:

O
O
O

Provide support to restart the Client Advisory Committee

Establish an open forum for all RCRC clients

Support and develop with partnering organizations, multiple forums for client trainings,
advocacy and empowerment



Client Advisory Committee (CAC) Meeting
Thursday, September 9, 2021 at 3:30 p.m. by Zoom/Video Teleconference

CAC Members Present: Bill Lacy, Will Lewis, Dave Matson, Keith Peeples

RCRC Staff Present: Alex Bland-Client Advocate, Kim Orsi-Executive Assistant and Dr. Kim
Smalley-Executive Director

Others Present: Roshana Ashford-Parent’s and Friends, Inc., Clifford Black-Office of Clients’
Rights, Dolores Delgado-Translator, Trixie Gallette, Tamera Leighton-RCDSC Board President,
Mark Konkler-Facilitator, Cassandra May-RCDSC Board Member, Charlie, Jodi Schmidt,
Margaret Somerville-Parent’s & Friends, Inc., Enrique Uolla

Call to Order/Introductions

Guest Speaker: Clifford Black from Office of Clients’ Rights Advocacy
Next Meeting, Friday, October 8, 2021 (TBD)

Close Meeting

Agenda:

PWNPRE

1. Call to Order/Introductions: W. Lewis called the meeting to order at 3:33 p.m. and
those wishing to introduce themselves did so.

2. Guest Speaker and Presentation: What is OCRA and Rights Under Lanterman Act. The
CAC welcomed and thanked C. Black for attending today’s meeting. The following are
highlights from the presentation:

Introduction of OCRA: The Office of Clients’ Rights Advocacy is a program of Disability
Rights California and is funded through a contract with the California Department of
Developmental Services (DDS).

Who OCRA Serves: Advocates on behalf of clients with developmental disabilities (DD)
for the 21 regional centers across the state that includes those currently receiving
regional center services and individuals seeking eligibility to receive regional center
services.

What is a Clients’ Rights Advocate (CRA)? A trained individual who advocates on behalf
of individuals with DD. There is one CRA for each regional center statewide. The CRA’s
are employees of Disability Rights California (not the regional center). CRA’s provide free
legal services for clients, and they work to resolve legal problems related to the client’s
disability.

If you need assistance, you can call the OCRA office assigned to help clients from your
regional center. For clients receiving services from RCRC, please contact: Clifford Black
at 707-268-1388. Offices are open by appointment only and located at 427 F Street in
Eureka.

What is the Lanterman Act? The Lanterman Developmental Disabilities Services Act
(legislative law) provides services and supports for individuals with DD to live
independently and have productive lives, and also supports families to keep children at
home and included in community life.



Client Advisory Committee (CAC) Meeting
Thursday, September 9, 2021 at 3:30 p.m. by Zoom/Video Teleconference

What do Regionai Centers Do? Provides outreach to identify individuals needing
services. They also provide intake and assessments for services as well as providing
preventative services for parents at risk. Regional centers develop IPP’s reflecting an
individual’s needs and choices and they ensure that services and supports in the IPP’s

~AvA e

iAdAA
airc PIUVIUCU

The Lanterman Act also guides regional centers to address diversity and cultural values
which includes a diverse board of directors. In devéloping IPP’s, the regional center
must also consider client and family’s lifestyles and cultural background and services
must meet cultural preferences, values and lifestyles of the client/family. interpreters
must also be provided when appropriate.

What is a “Developmental Disability”? The purpose of regional center eligibility for
services includes the following:
e The disability originates prior to age 18;
e Continues or expected to continue indefinitely;
e Constitutes a substantial disability for the individual; and
¢ Isin one of 5 categories (Autism, Cerebral Palsy, Epilepsy,
Intellectual Disability or 5th Category).

Discussion included the numerous services and support categories that are available for
clients as well as support services for families.

information regarding Fair Hearing and Appeai process as well as 4731 Complaint
Process was also shared. Appeals can be made if there is a disagreement regarding
services with the regional center. A 4731 Complaint is filed when rights have been
violated by a regional center, developmental center or service provider.

For more information regarding the Lanterman Act, please visit the following:

RiBht’ Under the Lanterman Act Manual:
https://www.disabilityrightsca.org/publications/rula-rights-under-the-lanterman-act-
complete-manual

C. Black called for questions:

e Can RCRC clients who live outside of Eureka contact the OCRA? Yes. RCRC
clients can still contact the Eureka office of OCRA. The CRA will visit any area

+hin DR < P R And varlain A+ Nal
within RCRC's catchimient as needed which includes Liun"uumL, Dei Nor ie, Lake

and Mendocino Counties.

o What is 5" Category? This is defined as someone who would be eligible for
services similar to those with an intellectual/developmental disability but they
may not have tested (as defined) that they have a developmental disability.

38



Client Advisory Committee (CAC) Meeting
Thursday, September 9, 2021 at 3:30 p.m. by Zoom/Video Teleconference

e What is the Lanterman Act and is it available in other states?: The Lanterman
Act is for California only and guides the entire regional center service system in
the state. There are similar laws and service systems in other states including
ABLE that is known as CalABLE in California.

Discussion continued regarding CalABLE and Dr. Smalley recommended that the CAC
contact the SCDD to request a presentation during a future CAC meeting.
ACTION:
e Following today’s presentation, C. Black will forward an electronic copy of today’s
PowerPoint presentation and the OCRA brochure to K. Orsi to share forward with

meeting attendees.

3. Next CAC Meeting, October 8, 2021 — TBD: This meeting is currently planned as a face-
to-face meeting in Eureka. However, due to ongoing concerns regarding COVID-19, the
face-to-face meeting may need to be cancelled. If so, it was discussed and agreed to
move the meeting to Zoom on the Thursday prior to the October 9™ Board meeting.

ACTION:

® If the face-to-face meeting is cancelled for Eureka, the CAC meeting will be held on
Thursday, October 7, 2021 at 3:30 p.m. by Zoom. K. Orsi will assist with notifications
to the CAC and notice will be posted to RCRC’s website.

4. Close meeting: W. Lewis adjourned the meeting at 4:36 p.m.

CAC Committee/ko



Client Advisory Committee (CAC) Meeting (Updated 8/6/21)
Thursday, August 5, 2021

CAC Members Present: Bill Lacy, Will Lewis,

CAC Members Absent: David Matson and Keith Peeples

RCRC Staff Present: Chris Miller, Kim Orsi and Dr. Kim Smalley

Guests Present: Julie Eby-McKenzie, Tamera Leighton and Mark Konkler

Agenda: 1. Planning Future Meetings Open to All Clients — Discuss to Determine Next
Steps
2. CAC Training: Board Membership 101-How to be Part of a Regional

Center Board

Call to Order: CAC Chair, W. Lewis called the meeting to order at 3:37 p.m.

1.

Planning Meetings that Includes All RCRC Clients: The first meeting of the CAC was
held on July 8, 2021 which is the first meeting in a number of years. The committee
worked to develop their goals and desired outcomes for the committee and to plan
monthly meetings going forward.

Today’s meeting was to finalize the plan and determine next steps with invitations,
postings, and opening CAC membership to others who are not board members.

ACTIONS:

W. Lewis and C. Miller will finalize a flyer and will forward to K. Orsi to e-blast to
service providers and RCRC service coordinators to share with clients and community
members.

The meeting schedule of the CAC as well as meeting minutes will be posted to the
RCRC website.

Board president, Tamera Leighton will work with Kim Orsi to review the Bylaws
regarding committee membership to determine what changes might be necessary and
if a recommendation for action will be necessary by the Client Advisory Committee. If
action is needed, the CAC will make a recommendation to the full board.

September gt meeting will include a training by Clifford Black from the Office of
Clients Rights. C. Black will forward a list of trainings for this committee to consider
for future trainings.

Board Membership 101: How to be part of a Regional Center Board: SCDD North Coast
Manager, Julie Eby-McKenzie provided today’s training with this committee. The
PowerPoint included the following:

o Llanterman Act and State Laws

o Funding and Oversight

o Roles and Obligations of the Board

o Committees (including the CAC’s role as representatives for all RCRC Clients)

o Closed Sessions and Emergency Sessions

1



Client Advisory Committee (CAC) Meeting (Updated 8/6/21)
Thursday, August 5, 2021

o Parliamentary Rules and meeting structure.

Discussion followed the presentation. Being a board member is a big responsibility and
it’s alright to ask questions and request assistance if needed.

The CAC has a big role to speak and represent those who are unable to speak up for
themselves. The committee should meet to discuss and decide what they will report
during board meetings. it was noted that the first meeting of the CAC did establish
monthly committee meetings which have been scheduled to occur the week prior to all
scheduled board meetings.

In closing, J. Eby-McKenzie shared her email and invited committee members to contact
her with any questions or if they are interested in getting involved with any other
projects in the North Coast: julie.eby-mckenzie@scdd.ca.gov

ACTION: e
e J. Eby-McKenzie will email today’s training PowerPoint and a Summary of Statues to
Kim Orsi to share forward with the committee. .- .

The next committee meeting is on Thursday, September 9, 2021 at 3:30 p.m. by Zoom
Video/Teleconference.

W. Lewis Adjourned the meeting at 4:37 p.m.
CAC Committee/ko



N O TN O O O O OO TN O O O O O O O O O R R A o T i

N EEEEENEEEENNSESES NSNS

:EEEEEEDE.LLUJ_LLLU_U_LLUJ_LU_

INFORMATION

SEEEAREEANEEEEREEEEEEEE RN

-
o




Announcement
Year 2022 Performance Plan Public Meetings
Redwood Coast Regional Center

Once again, it's time to meet and discuss next year’s outcomes for Redwood
Coast Regional Center’'s Performance Plan. The Performance Plan includes
the following components: Public Policy Performance Outcomes that
includes Reducing Disparities and Improving Equity in Purchase of Services
Expenditures, Employment Measures and Compliance Measures.

We would like to invite you to join us by Zoom Video/Teleconferencing to
assist us in developing activities to address the Public Policy Outcomes for
Year 2022.

WHEN: Monday, October 18, 2021
2:00 to 3:00 p.m.

By: ZOOM Video/Teleconference:
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/84848286384
Meeting ID: 848 4828 6384
Passcode: 036749
Dial by your location: 1-669 900 6833

After the meeting, we will develop a DRAFT Year 2022 Performance Plan
which will contain the proposed activities to achieve Public Policy Outcomes
next year. The DRAFT Year 2022 Performance Plan will be available on our
website (www.redwoodcoastrc.org) for your review and feedback by mid
November.

Please also join us by Zoom during the November 10, 2021 RCDSC Board of
Directors’ meeting to offer comments on the DRAFT Performance Plan for
2022 which will be developed through the process of public input. This
meeting will be held by Zoom Video and Teleconferencing and full details are
posted on RCRC's website/Board of Directors’ and event calendar.

We are looking forward to seeing you at the meetings!



Anuncio
Reuniones publicas del plan de desempefio del aiio 2022
Centro Regional de Redwood Coast

Una vez mas, es hora de reunirse y discutir los resultados del préximo ano
para el Plan de Desempefio del Centro Regional de Redwood Coast. El Plan
de Desempefio incluye los siguientes componentes: Resultados de
Desempefio de Politicas Publicas que incluyen Reducir las Disparidades y
Mejorar la Equidad en los Gastos de Compra de Servicios, Medidas de
Empleo y Medidas de Cumplimiento.

Nos gustaria invitarlo a unirse a nosotros a través de Zoom Video /
Teleconferencing para ayudarnos a desarrollar actividades para abordar los
Resultados de las politicas publicas para el afio 2022.

CUANDO Lunes, 18 de octubre de 2021
2:00 to 3:00 p.m.

Por: video / teleconferenciaZOOM:
https://lus02web.zoom.us/j/84848286384
ID de reunion: 848 4828 6384
Contrasefia: 036749
Marcar por teléfono: 1-669 900 6833

Después de la reunién, desarrollaremos un BORRADOR del Plan de
Desempefio del Afio 2022 que contendra las actividades propuestas para
lograr los Resultados de las Politicas Publicas el proximo ario. El
BORRADOR del Plan de Desemperio del Afio 2022 estara disponible en
nuestro sitio web (www.redwoodcoastrc.org) para su revisién y comentarios a
mediados de noviembre.

Unase a nosotros en Zoom durante la reunion de la Junta Directiva del
RCDSC del 10 de noviembre de 2021 para ofrecer comentarios sobre el
BORRADOR del Plan de Desempefio para 2022, que se desarrollara a
través del proceso de aportes publicos. Esta reunion se llevara a cabo por
Zoom Video and Teleconferencing y los detalles completos se publican en el
sitio web de RCRC / Junta Directiva y en el calendario de eventos.

jEsperamos verte en las reuniones!



& T

W SAVE the DATE!

RCRC PARENT ACADEMY HELPING TOOLS
SERIES FOR FAMILIES OF CHILDREN 0-5

Fall 2021 SCHEDULE

You're invited to join us for our RCRC monthly
Parent Academies offered by specialists in their
fields. Academies will be held from 3:30-4:30 p.m.
and available via zoom through November 2021.

September 22" (English) and 23" (Spanish): How to
Build New Behavior One Step at A Time: Using Shaping
Techniques to Increase Communication and Cooperation

October 27t (English) and 28t (Spanish): Discover
the supports your local Family Resource Center can
provide to you and your family. Join Lake Family Resource
Center to learn about FRC services in Lake, Mendocino,
Humboldt, and Del Norte counties.

November 17t (English) and 18" (Spanish): How to
Build Self-Control and Independent Living Skills in Your
Child: Increasing Social Emotional-Development and Self-
Management for Young Children and Their Caregivers

Flyers coming soon with more information on each Academy!

Questions? Contact Denise: bctservices2@gmail.com

Presentztlans are brought to you by Redwood Coast Regional Canter and funded by the Mental Health Services Act
(MHSA) in Partnership with the. California Department Of Developmental Services,
Redwood Coast Regional Center is solely responsible for the content of this presentation. The Department of
Developmental Services has not developed, reviewed, endorsed, or approved the contents.

For upcoming events and resources, please visit: https://padlet.com/bctservices2/4x94rz0lctzudnae




= iGUARDE La FECHA!

ACADEMIA PARA PADRES DE RCRC
SERIE DE HERRAMIENTAS DE AYUDA PARA
FAMILIAS DE NINOS DE 0-5
Horario del Otofio 2021

Esperamos verlos en las siguientes Academias Para Padres
mensuales de RCRC que se ofreceran hasta noviembre de
2021. Las Academias se llevaran a cabo de 3:30 a 4:30 de la
tarde y estaran disponibles por zoom.

Septiembre: el 22 (inglés) y el 23 (espaniol): Como Construir un
Nuevo Comportamiento Paso a Paso: Uso de Técnicas de Modelacion
Para Aumentar la Comunicacion y la Cooperacién

Octubre: el 27 (inglés) y el 28 (espanol): Descubra los Apoyos
gue su Centro de Recursos para Familias Local puede Brindarle a
Usted y a Su Familia. Unase con el Centro de Recursos de Familia del
Condado Lake para conocer los servicios de FRC de los condados de
Lake, Mendocino, Humboldt y Del Norte

Noviembre: el 17 (inglés) y el 18 (espaifiol) Cémo Desarrollar el
Autocontrol y las Habilidades para la Vida Independiente en Su Hijo:
Aumentar el Desarrollo Socioemocional y la Autogestion de los Nifios
Pequefios y Sus Cuidadores

iProximamente los folletos con mas informacion sobre cada
Academia!

éPreguntas? Comuniquese con Denise: bctservices2@gmail.com

Esta presentacion es presentada por el Centro Regional Redwood Coast y financiada por la Subvencidn FAST de la Ley de Servicios de
Salud Mental (MHSA) en asociacion con el Departamento de Servicios de Desarrollo de California.

El Centro Regional de Redwood Coast es el Unico responsable del contenido de esta presentacion. El Departamento de Servicios del
Desarrollo no ha desarrollo revisado, respaldado ni aprobado el contenido.

Para conocer los proximos eventos y recursos: https://padlet.com/bctservices2/4x94rz0lctzudnae




Serving Del Norte, Humboldt, Mendocino and Lake Counties

Volume 2, Issue 5 —Sept 17, 2021

RCRC Outreach

Redwood Coast Regional Center continues to Many of the Farmers Markets in Mendocino
offer masks and hand sanitizer to our County will be going all year, but in Humboldt
community members at Farmers Markets and County most go until the last week of October.
Food Distributions throughout our four Farmers Markets in all four of our counties
counties. In Humboldt County Food For People accept Cal Fresh and many will match up to $10
has a Mobile Produce Pantry. See their calendar of produce when using your EBT card.

for the locations they serve here:
https://www.foodforpeople.org/programs/mob
ile-produce-pantry

Lakeport Library Park Farmers Market Action Network Family Resource Center Food
Distribution in Point Arena



%‘% R@@W@@(ﬂ] @@@gﬁ R}@@ﬂ[ﬂﬂﬂ@ﬂ @@Mﬁ@F Newsletter volume 2, Issue 5 —Sept 17, 2021

Redway Food Distribution with Food For People

Upcoming Outreach Events
9/17 Covelo Food Pantry 10am-2pm
9/18 Ukiah Farmers Market 10am-1pm
9/18 Arcata Farmers Market 10am-1pm

9/21 Weitchpec Yurok Tribal Office with Food
For People 10:30-1pm

9/22 Hoopa Shopping Center with Food For
People 10am-1pm

9/25 Crescent City Harbor Farmers Market 9am-
1:30pm

9/28 Lakeport Library Park Farmers Market
10am-1pm
10/1 Middletown Farmers Market 5pm-8pm

Smart Start Eligibility Wizard for
Lake County

On September 1, First 5 Lake County launched
the Smart Start Eligibility Wizard - a one-of-a-
kind online resource for local parents and

Dolores and Jennifer at the Fort Bragg Farmers
Market

caregivers of children from birth to age five.
This interactive tool goes above and beyond to
not only help Lake County families of young
children learn about resources in the
community, but also to discover which of those
programs and services they are likely eligible to
receive and begin the application/connection
process with a click or tap. It takes less than 5
minutes to enter basic demographic
information and instantly receive a list of local
programs and services, like childcare, mom
groups, home visiting services, and parenting
classes that are personalized to your family.

Here is the link to the Smart Start Eligibility
Wizard
https://smartstartwizard.org/

Here is a link to a tutorial on YouTube
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=bMIgJhF9

qic

Visit our Website: redwoodcoastrc.org and follow us on Social Media:

https://www.facebook.com/redwoodcoastregionalcenter
https://www.instagram.com/redwoodcoastregionalcenter/

https://twitter.com/redwoodcoastrc




l

N S

23

nag
-'Uli

Parent Academy

New time to accommodate parents’
schedules!

Wednesday, September 22 3:30-4:30pm
(English), Thursday, September 23 3:30-4:30pm
(Spanish)

RCRC Parent Academy series on Helping Tools
for Social-Emotional Health and Development

Presents: How to Build New Behavior One Step
at a Time: Using Shaping Techniques to Improve
Communication.

This month, our guest speaker Stephanie
Vanlathanith, M.S., BCBA and Clinical Director
at Autism Intervention Professionals, will show
us how to start small and build on your child's
successes one-step at a time using proven
evidence based shaping techniques.

For questions and to receive the zoom link
contact us.

For English, contact Denise
bctservices2@gmail.com 707-489-9972

For Spanish, contact Jennifer
jgarcia@redwoodcoastrc.org 707-616-1976

Request for Proposals
Self-Determination Jump Start
Redwood Coast Regional Center (RCRC) is
seeking proposals for services to Jump Start
people transitioning into Self-Determination
at RCRC, in Del Norte, Humboldt, Lake and
Mendocino Counties. The purpose of this
service is to support people as they transition
into Self-Determination at RCRC, to increase
the diversity of people participating in Self-
Determination, and to assist currently
underserved people to access Self-

- Redwood Coast Regional Comter Newsetter volue 2, ssue s - sept 17, 2021

Determination for needed services and
supports.

For more details on and before beginning
work on the proposal or if there are any
questions regarding this RFP, it is strongly
recommended that interested parties
contact: Sheila Keys, Self-Determination
Community Resource Manager,
Skeys@redwoodcoastrc.org

Proposals must be submitted to: Sheila Keys,
Self-Determination Community Resource
Manager, Skeys@redwoodcoastrc.org by
5:00PM on October 31st, 2021.

Self Determination Advisory
Committee

The Self-Determination Advocacy Committee
(SDAC) is seeking to fill TWO positions; one
in Del Norte and one in Humboldt. This
committee meets once a month on the third
Friday to review the development and
progress of the self-determination program
and to offer ongoing recommendations.
Ideally, we would like to have a client or a
family member in both positions. These
positions remain open until filled. Contact
Sedona Bowser for more information (707)
445-0893 ext. 363
showser@redwoodcoastrc.org

VSP Event in November Canceled

VSP has determined that it is safest to cancel
the November 8 and 9 in Eureka and November
10 and 11 due to the rise in COVID cases.

Visit our Website: redwoodcoastrc.org and follow us on Social Media:

https://www.facebook.com/redwoodcoastregionalcenter

https://www.instagram.com/redwoodcoastregionalcenter/

https://twitter.com/redwoodcoastrc




=
S

ug
Ili

i

UPDATE ON THE MHSA F.A.S.T.
GRANT (Families and Supports

Together)
MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES ACT

Department of Development Services
Fiscal Years 2020/2021 through 2022/23

Did you know that Redwood Coast Regional Center
was awarded its first 3-Year MHSA {Mental Health
Services Act) Grant in 2020 by the Department of
Developmental Services? We are entering Year Two
of the “Families and Supports Together” (F.A.S.T.
Grant) with lots of good news to report. Our Grant is
committed to building up the network of social-
emotional supports for children 0-5 years old in all 4
counties — with special focus on promoting evidence-
based practices (proven practical strategies that
work!); and hosting events/trainings to equip and
encourage our network of great parents, caregivers,
and providers with shared strategies, effective tools,
and family-friendly resources and supports. '

This year we are excited to report that Dr. Robin
Kissinger and the Northcoast Nurture Center has
introduced “The Incredible Years” program to
support children 0-5 with complex needs in
Humboldt and Del Norte Counties (expanding to
Mendocino County); Autism Intervention
Professionals developed the Remote Caregiver
Coaching Program with our former Executive
Director Dr. Richard Blumberg to reach out and
better support families in need in outlying areas in
all 4 counties utilizing blue-tooth technology; and
Easter Seals Northern California has expanded their
excellent Early Start Services for kiddos 0-3 to
providing services to eligible children 3-5 in Lake
County (expanding to Mendocino County). Our
F.A.S.T. Grant goal is bring all these high quality
services to families in all 4 counties by the end of
Year Three. Look for more info on each of these
exciting programs in upcoming newsletters.

@- Ri[ﬂ]‘&iﬂ@@[ﬂ @@@g{t m@ﬁ@[ﬁl@ﬂ @@[ﬁlﬁ@[? Newsletter volume 2, Issue 5—Sept 17, 2021

MARK YOUR CALENDARS:

Our MHSA F.A.S.T. Grant is pleased to bring to RCRC
monthly Parent Academies and quarterly Provider
Academies by experts in their fields (by Zoomin
2021) —all with the vision to make a “real-world”
difference in the lives of our clients and families. To
receive a Zoom link, please RSVP to

betservices2 @gmail.com.

Parent Academy: English September 22, 2021
Spanish September 23, 2021 3:30-4:30 p.m. “HOW
TO BUILD NEW BEHAVIOR ONE STEP AT A TIME:
Using Shaping Techniques to Increase
Communication and Your Child’s Cooperation”
presented by Stephanie Vanlathanith, M.S., BCBA,
Clinical Director of Autism Intervention Professionals

Provider Academy: September 29,2021 12:00-1:00
p.m. RELIEVING LONG-TERM STRESS IN CHILDREN,
FAMILIES, AND PROVIDERS — presented by Dr. Lucille
Esralew, Lead Psychologist, Department of
Developmental Services

Newsletter Contributions

If you have something you would like to
contribute to our newsletter, please send it to
igarcia@redwoodcoastrc.org by the first or
third Wednesday of the month to be included in
the following Friday’s newsletter. As the
newsletter grows, we are hoping to receive

stories from our community.

Visit our Website: redwoodcoastrc.org and follow us on Social Media:

https://www.facebook.com/redwoodcoastregionalcenter

https://www.instagram.com/redwoodcoastregionalcenter/

https://twitter.com/redwoodcoastrc




@i

4 .
T %E Redwood Coast Regional Center
o N Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

Immigration Statement

The Redwood Coast Regional Center
envisions a culture in which all members of the community

are respected, supported, honored, and recognized

for their diverse contributions and valued services.

We do not collect or share information about immigration status

and maintain confidential all personal and family information.

Our services are available to all eligible individuals and families

regardless of national origin or language spoken.

Adopted by RCDSC Board of Directors — September 9, 2017




sa1s s,

|

t Redwood Coast Reglonal Center

N Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

Declaracion de Inmigracion

El Redwood Coast Regional Centet
g
visualiza una cultura en la que todos los miembros de la comunidad
e N N P T TN s |
son respetados, apoyados, honrados y reconocicios por sus diversas

contribuciones y setvicios valorados.

| . . s 3= v 3 o
No coleccionamos nt cCombargitinos miormacion acerca aci &staao

Nuestros servicios estan disponibles para todos los individuos y familias

elegibles independientemente del origen nacional o

lenguaje hablado.

Adoptada por la Mesa Directiva de RCDSC-9 de septiembre del 2017

s e S




Redwood Coast Regional Center

Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

Date: Updated 9.13.2021

TO: RCDSC Board of Directors

FROM: Kim Orsi, Executive Assistant

RE: Board of Directors’ Meetings and Board Trainings for 2021-2022; 9.13.21 Change to

October 9, 2021 Meeting

Zoom Link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87440232478?pwd=S1dEQVNnMGdJSnFpcitrvV085YmMxdz09
Meeting ID: 874 4023 2478

Passcode: 434077

Dial by your location: 1 669 900 6833

AT&T Teleconference:

Dial: 888-278-0296

Access Code: 7928387

Remainder of 2020-2021 Meeting/Training Schedule:

July 2021 LOCATION TIME
Wednesday, July 14, 2021 Zoom Video/Teleconference 6:00 p.m.

2021-2022 Meeting/Training Schedule:

2021 Meetings/Trainings LOCATION TIME
1. Wednesday, August 11, 2021 Zoom Video/Teleconference 6:00 p.m.

2. Saturday, October 9, 2021 - Due to ongoing COVID-19 concerns this meeting 9:00 a.m.
will be held By Zoom Video/Teleconference and will not be in person.
(Board of Directors’ Training by Zoom immediately following business meeting)

3. Wednesday, November 10, 2021 Zoom Video/Teleconference 6:00 p.m.
2022 Meetings/Trainings LOCATION TIME

4. Wednesday, January 12, 2022 Zoom Video/Teleconference 6:00 p.m.
5. Wednesday, March 9, 2022 Zoom Video/Teleconference 6:00 p.m.

6. Saturday, May 14, 2022 Fort Bragg — *TBC: C.V. Starr Community Center and Zoom Option
Board of Directors’ Meeting 9:00 to 10:00 a.m.
Board of Directors’ Training/Lunch 10:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.



Redwood Coast Regional Center

Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

Continued
2022 Meetings/Trainings LOCATION TIME
7. Wednesday, July 13, 2022 Zoom Video/Teleconference 6:00 p.m.

2021-2022 Officers:
President: T. Leighton
Vice President: M. Sawyer
Secretary: A. Hillix
Treasurer: B. Fontaine
Client Advisor: W. Lewis
ARCA Rep: T. Leighton

*TBC: To be confirmed



t Redwood Coast Regional Center
N Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

Fecha Actualizado el 9.13.2021

A Junta Directiva de RCDSC

DE: Kim Orsi, Asistente ejecutiva

RE: Reuniones de la Junta Directiva y capacitaciones de la Junta para 2021-2022;

9.13.21 Cambio a la reunion del 9 de octubre de 2021

Zoom Link:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87440232478?pwd=S1dEQVNnNMGdJSnFpcitrVO85Y mMxdz09
ID de reunion: 874 4023 2478

Contrasefia: 434077

Marcar por ubicacién: 1 669 900 6833

AT&T Teleconferencia:

Marcar 888-278-0296

Cabdigo de acceso: 7928387

Resto del calendario de reuniones 2020-2021

Julio 2021 Localizacion Hora

Miércoles, 14 de julio de 2021 Zoom video / teleconferencia 6:00 p.m.

Resto del calendario de reuniones 2021-2022

Reuniones / Entrenamientos 2021 Localizacion Hora
1. Miércoles, 11 de agosto de 2021 Zoom video / teleconferencia 6:00 p.m.
2. Sabado, 9 de octubre de 2021 9:00 a.m.

Debido a las preocupaciones actuals sobre COVID-19, esta reunion se llevara a cabo
por Zoom Video / Teleconference y no sera en persona.
(Una capacitacion para la Junta seguira inmediatamente a la reunién de negocios)

3. Miércoles, 10 de noviembre de 2021 Zoom video / teleconferencia 6:00 p.m.
Reuniones / Entrenamientos 2022 Localizacion Hora

4. Miércoles, 12 de enero de 2022 Zoom video / teleconferencia 6:00 p.m.
5. Miércoles, 9 de marzo de 2022 Zoom video / teleconferencia 6:00 p.m.

6. Sabado, 14 de mayo de 2022 Fort Bragg — *TBC: C.V. Starr Community Center Zoom
y opcidén de Zoom Junta de Consejo 9:00 to 10:00 a.m.
formacion de la junta directiva / almuerzo 10:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

1



Redwood Coast Regional Center

Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

Continuacién
_de las reuniones / capacitaciones de 2022 Localizacién

I
[¢]
=
[

Miércoles, 13 de julic de 2022 Zoom video / teleconferencia 6:00 p.m.

2021-2022 Oficiales:
President: T. Leighton
Vicepresiaente: M. Sawyer
Secretario: A. Hillix
Tesorero: B. Fontaine
Asesor de clientes: W. Lewis

ARCA Rep: T. Leighton

TBC: para ser confirmado



